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o Companies Act, 2013 extends to entire Indja s
; it Compani i .
o  Different provisions may be notified on different panies Act vs. special acts governing the companies like banking,

dates by C6

insurance, electricity etc. - special acts will prevail
€6 can apply this Act to any Body Corporate by a notification

Company means a company incorporated under :> ® Companies Act, 2013; or
[

any previous company law

Incorporated Artificial person .
aSSOCl'stIO;? — [ Separate Tegal entity Perpetual succession
Limite lavbility — or | Common seal (voluntar
members Y Separate Management Separate property
Transferability of ® Private Co. - restriction Capacit
. Y to sue or be sued imitat) on-
shares e Public co. - freelg ’Lb;znA/tatmn of action
:: izlomon :"?rmed a company & transferred his shoes business to Salomon Co. Ltd. for £ 38,782
Sa;omon ‘25- p Lgave im cash = £ 8,782, equity shares = £ 20,000; and secured debentures = £ 10,000
i?domon 0. 3 C‘;u:te‘i::lzt% tlze;e’were unsecured trade creditors of £ 2,000 and was left with assets worth only £ 6,050
J (o : at Salomon & Company bein i ; ¢
. bemg & $scured deburiaachol yp Y 9 separate persons, Salomon will be entitled to those £ 6,050
! = Company was carrying agricultural business and was exempt from tax
erib’gfdm F. | A shareholder contended that dividend received by her was also exempt from tax
_+

The court held that the dividend received } ] i /
Sparate lagel ki ceived by the shareholder is not an agricultural income as company is a

Meaning
| o Separate legal entity of company

segregates ~ insiders  from  the
outsiders Statutory Provisions Judicial precedents
o If someone’ misaéses this, then v v
‘ corporate veil can be disregarded
4 9 Eg. Section 34, 7(7) Refer cases below

Lifting of corporate veil under

| Protection of

Sir Dinshaw

| conduct

improper

Company in which other company has s/gnicant influence [control of 2 20% Total Voting Power (TVP) or L
under an agreement]
Excludes a subsidiary company, but includes a Joint Venture company

After leaving employment, Employee formed a company to solicit away clients
Held that corporate veil will be lifted

| s . — Assessee made § private companies to spilt his income and save tax
Revenue Manakjee Petit )
| —  Income was passed to him as a pretended loan
— Held - Companies were formed to avoid tax and corporate veil was lifted
| Prevention of | Gilford Motor Ltd. | _,  Employee entered into a contract for not soliciting away any clients of employer
| fraud or vs. Home o5
_)

mportal

Includes a company incorporated outside India

does NOT include
e  Co-operative society o body corporate (other than company) as €6 may prescribe

[z means a company incorporated under this Act or under any previous company law

of winding up

Liability oF member is imited to such amount as members may undertake to contribute to the assets of the company in the event

Liability of member is limited to the amount unpaid, it any, on the shares held by them

| > "P8Yiod ending on 31 March Exception
[ ]

| = But for a company incorporated on or
! after January | of a year, the period | e

Co. which is Holding/ Subsidiary/ Associate of Co. incorporated outside India; and
is required to follow a different financial year for consolidation outside India,

ending of 21" March of the following | e such company may follow any period as its £Y with approval of 6 (power

year

delegated to RD)

Such reserves which are available for distribution of dividend | Note — Revaluation reserve is not a free reserve

Preliminary I




*———

] f Govt companie
5 —up capital (PSC)" is held by —  Employees o panies are NoT ¢,
> S1% of the paid-up cap —  Within 3 months of AGM, C6 muyst oliee ::emp Ogees
. gté te Govt(s) every Govt Company before both hoyses o7 Parid %port |
ate ;i m
: partly by C6 and partly by State Govi(s) * e e f‘é;fs?‘ZZZfe’" ber, annual repoyy kg,
o Includes SUBSIDIARY of such company P’“Ced

*Note — In case Government company has issued DVE, then
$1% of Total Voting Power must be seen

Tn relation to other companies, means a company of which such companies are subsidiary

CEO, MD or Manager | Company secretary
Such officer, not more than one level below WTDs, designated as KMP y boar

0 _ officers
Any company which has any of its SECURITIES listed on a recognised stock exchange, EXCEPT the fo owing

anies Not listed | But listed their - L ; \'
Kggieicomp their  Equity | ). Non-convertible debt securities issued on Private Placement basis [

shares 2. Non-convertible redeemable preference shares issued on private P
3. Bothland 2

Private companies | Listed their non-convertible debt securities issued on Private Placement basis
Public companies | Not Tisted equity shares on a recognized stock exchange but listed in a jurisa’immj/\

acement pagie ‘

T 3 A \.
Paid-up  share * Reserves created out of profits o | Accumulated losses
capia + | ¢ Securities Premium (_) o Deferred expenditure
o Profit & loss account *  Miscellaneous expenses not written off

Note — Does not include reserves created out of revaluation of assets, write-back of depreciation and amalgamation

e WD *  Any person under immediate authority of Board or KMP, is charged with any

e KMP responsibility

o If no KMP, such director(s) as |  Any person as /per whose direction Board is accustomed to act (other than advise given
specified by Board in this behalf in professional capacity)

+ has given his consent and if no | e Every director aware of the contravention

such directors are specified, then | o In respect of issue or transfer of shares — the share transfer agents, registrars and
ALL the directors merchant bankers to the issue or transfer

Company which has only one person as its member

Means a dcompany ) having [ R [ Restricts the right to transter its shares
minimum paid-up capital as ma o -
be prescribed £ pghic by its Aog L'| Cother than OPC), Timits the number of its members to 200

—  Joint members are counted as ONE
= Limit of 200 excludes -
* Present employees; and -
* Former employees, who were members while in that employment and contin
to remain members after the employment ceased

P'| Prohibits any invitation to the public to subscribe to any of its securities

" ic compand,
% - Note - If a Private company is a subsidiary of a public compa”
*  which is not a private company,; and i 7e

it is also deemed to be a Public company
* has minimum paid-up capital as may be prescribed

Lic *  Institutions notified by 6 under Companies | €6 shall not notity an mstitutW/ |

It means a company

IDFC Act, 1956 * itis a statutory corporation; or ‘
uTI *  Such institutions as may be notified by cq ® is a Govt. company ‘ '
!
|
[
I
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Members of HUF
Husband & wife ‘ Father' o
such other relations I

as may be prescribed L
Brother* ’_wm‘__’ Sister*
—
{

.
Son* | "Includes step-relation Daughter
b |
Son’s Daughter’s
wife husband
Private company whose Following companies can never be small
— PSC < INR 4 crore; AND e Subsidiary or Holding

_y Tumover of preceding year < INR 40 crore | e  Section 3
o Special Act

). Layers of Subsidiary
C 2 ways to make subsidiary ]
/ \ —  Prescribed companies cannot have more than 2
layers of subsidiaries
Controlling composition | Controls > 0% of TVP "5 However, if one layer is of WOS, such lager is not |
of Board counted as layer
l Note — Provisions not applicable to Banks, NBFC,
,f;:n’o, 3:’9’ to "PVF:"Z{':’%?' e TVP means vote casted on POLL Insurance & Govt companies '
r g
directors Y'Y | o TVP might include Preference share
capital, subject to sec. 47
This control can be exercised directly or through one or more
subsidiary
Note — TVP means Total Voting Power ;
Note — The term company includes ‘Body corporate
4 —s Total votes which may be casted on POLL at a general meeting

> Not having any limit on liability of members
s But creditors of the company cannot directly sue the members, but can only do through company

Modes of becoming Member
- Member Shareholder ]
By subscribing to MOA Defined uls 2(5S) Not defined ]
By agreeing in writing | o Allotment Means person whose name is | Means a person holding the share ]
o Transfer entered in Register of members
o Transmission Comﬁany not having share capital | Company not having share capital
can have only member can’t have shareholder
By becoming beneficial owner in " records of Subscriber to MOA becomes | Subscriber to MOA becomes
depository member  from date  of | shareholder from date of allotment
incorporation
Transferor remains member till | Transferor  ceases  to  be
name is not removed from register | shareholder when share is handed
over to transferee

‘iiﬂm,gp_tg Preliminary 1.3
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Minimum numboer
- Public-7
. Private - 2
. opc (always 1)

MOA must contain name of nominee

Company can be classified as -

a. co. limited by shares
b. Co. limited by guarantee
¢. Unlimited Co.

PROVISIONS RELATING TO OPC

SPICe+:INC-32
+

; =
Nominee shall become member in case of subscriber’s death oy i”COPacity - :
h yaq

Filing for nominee

Filed at the time of incorporation
with MOA & AOA

-

-

RoC

Consentof nominee as a
declaration in the SPICe+

Name of Nominee is mentioned

L

in MOA

Withdrawal of consent

within 30 days of receipt of notice
of withdrawal of consent file

Nominee Form INC-4
intimates A .
withdrawalof f Company written consent of new ~* RoC
consent nominee is filed as
within 15 days nominate declaration in INC-4
a new person
_’. Member ,__~._~...-,..__.,_:__.___._.A.A e
written consent of new
nominee
Change of nominee
o Intimates change of within 30 days of such ‘[
Subscriber Nominee ¢ | intimation file Form INC-4 1
or member | — ™ ampany | e > RoC
‘ written consent of new | wrtten consent of new
nominee nominee s filed as a
declaration in INC-4
i ] ) ,:é OR
within 15 days of o P
Sole member becoming member, ‘ Within 30 days O~Ir
. Dies Nominee | nominate a new person cha/r;lge eF’g{"”;f I’,dej; =
- Incapableto "’;::" berms T + Company - —» RoC
contract witten consent of written consent of new
AeaT 3 new nominee nominee is filed as a
T - declaration in INC-4
% rovisions relevant to 0PC e )
only Satural p o c B Three restrictions on OPC ‘
y a'} erson who is Indian citizen, wh A ) jal interest
res/bn% not, can be member or nominee in OPCether '2 ggc'or cag ie be member, nominee or hold beneficial inte |
. can Sec. 8 compan ‘
Fesident — person stayed in India > w |3 Can’ P
piéeeding finane ol gea!{' for 2 120 days in t carry out NBFC activities

A person can be a member of maximum | opc

A person can be a nominee of maximum | opPc

But if a person is member

in | op ] i
another OPC and later on he becomecs %,:m’l’oz?:‘gefhg;
Ituation within 180 days

other OPC, he shall correct this s

Conversion of OPC
OPC may be converted into Private or Public company by
* Passing resolution as per section 122
Increasing the members & directors
Complying with section 13
Filing Form INC-6

I —

to OPC

Voluntary conversion of Private company it nto
Z'Zzate company, other than section 8 company; MY
g with

i 4
SR — NOC from members & creditors = File IN
RoC




= F members are reduced below -
7 — in case of Public Co.

2 - in case of Private Co.

after 6 months

b
»

Members who are co

znisant of the fact will be severally liable for
whole debts of the company contracted during that time

Clauses of MoA
Name clause
situation clause (name of State)
Object clause
Liability clause
Capital clause
Subscription clause

Nomination clause (in 0PC)

DOCTRINE OF ULTRA VIRES
o Ultra Vires acts means acts beyond

Provisions relating to Name clause

Note - However, certain
implied from the objects of the company

the powers
o These contracts are void-ab-initio

o Directors will become personally liable
for them

Ashbury Railway Carriage & Iron
Company Limited vs. Richie

owers are

Not be dentical

Not  offensive
under any law

Undesirable in
opinion of €G

Use of some

specified words Upto 40 days from date [ 7 ) 000 paid before expiry of
requires c6 of approval 20 days
approval Upto 60 days from date | 7 ; 400 paid before expiry of
Cestariala s of approval 40 days
erer Rule Upto 60 days from date T 3000 a’d before expi f
2A & 3B of approval g 20 Haysp kil

Reservation of the name of new company is done using
SPICe+

Name for a new company is reserved for 20 days from date
of APPROVAL

Name can be reserved for longer period by paying fees as
follows

Reservation of the name in case of chanﬁe of name by an
existing company is done using RUN porta

In the case of Change of name, the name is reserved for 60

days

o 1S days re-submission period

Name reserved by furnishing incorrect information

If Co. is NOT incorporated

- Reserved name is cancelled
- Penalty up to INR | lakh

If Co. is incorporated

RoC may direct to change name
within 3 months by OR
Strike-off or wind-up the name

Contains internal rules & regulations
for management

Model A0A

Company may adopt ALL or any of
the regulations of model A0A

But if any regulation of model A0A
is neither excluded nor modified,
then it will automatically apply to a
company

Provision for ENTRENCHMENT

AOA is altered by SR u/s 14

However, company may provide that its AOA will be altered only if a condition |

more restrictive than SR in complied with

This provision can
- originally be there in the A0 or

- Inserted by amendment in AOA agreed by
*  ALL members — Private company

* SR - Public company

Notice of provision for entrenchment needs to be given to RoC

It is presumed that outsiders dealing
with the company have read the
MOA and AOA

Works in favour of the company and

1y

Griffith vs. Paget

AOA of a company said only 2 directors can borrow money

against the outsider

Thus, company is not liable to pay if the creditor gave loan on the bond signed by |
only | director \

|

Outsiders dealing with the company
are mot required to enquire into the
internal  management  of  the

Royal British Bank vs, Turquand
As per AOA, directors could borrow money if authorised by OR

P

| Negligence & | Undérwood vs. |
| Suspicious

company

against the company

Knowle. ?e 0 oward vs.

Works in favour of the outsiders and

Directors borrowed money without OR
Held that Bank could sue the company and he could assume that OR was passed

11l

Congplidated

g —  AOA said directors need authorisation by OR to raise loan > £ 1,000
egularity Patent Ivory —  One director himself gave £ 3,500 loan to company
—» Held - he can just recover £ 1,000
| Forgery l;;lber; vs. Gregt —»  Share certificate was signed by secretary and he also forged signatures of 2 directors
: nga W =
=

Bank of Liverpool

| transaction

“Aarsh Gupty

Held - forgery is nullity & transferee can’t claim benefit of indoor management

Bank couldn’t assume that a director was authorised to get Company’s cheque credited
in his personal account

Ultra vires or lllegal transactions | _,

No benefit of Indoor Management for ultra vires or illegal transactions.

Incorporation & matters incidental thereto e




IS will override =
‘The provisions of the Ac —»  Agreements

—»  Any resolution

\

| > MOA > AOA e —
75 File locuments — e RoC verifies tne documents o,
] 3picer: INC-32Ts e—JWW Incorporation in Form INC-)) nd I$sueg Cenp
M N - e RoC also allots CIN numbeyr ’Cat,d
v B o o Incorporation documents are ¢ be preg,
e Advocate or CA or €S or Cost Persons concerned will be Jigp, "ed ,,,
D | on from Advocate or CA or ¢S or ‘ . able 4/, -
D [ 352227:;% that provisions complied mfo;matio; /scfarms.hed 4947 4 2 oy
_»  Declaration from subscriber & first d/rfc;or;atzat not | | ® ;;l;:, ;’Z " ‘;”’ . C"L . rx:yngs’ ?t:: ol Fumnigy,
convicted or guilty of fraud in the past S y -~ forre ‘uLa’tion of Co or changes :” Mo, 1
----- << Tor correspondence till registered office s = that liability of member is ,,,);, . A o 4y,
A Aﬂdr—es‘sh z)r conrespondence till - regi B il ol imiteq
establishe I ~  windingap
P |5 Particulars of subscribers - other orders as it may deey #
— Particulars of first directors
— Particulars of interest of first directors
]
' n its obj ] i the words | — m\
This Co. has in its objects the promotion | —  Incor) orated _w/thoqt _ or AR 3 ‘
” of commerce, art, sc‘{'ence etc.p L/m/ft;ed’ or ‘Private Lt.m/tedi altered withegs “,90;1” ;’fta
— Incorporated after taking a license from . i
—  Prohibits payment of dividend 6 —>  Section 3 company 1,
— A firm may be its member converted  jpty .
=3 AgP”e‘ its profits in promotion of its | _, Even an existing company can be ;‘;:ZP&"eyaby passing
objects converted into section 3 by taking pproval of gy
license from c6

€6 may REVOKE LICENSE if -
contravenes section 3 or license
affairs conducted fraudulently
affairs violative of objects
affairs prejudicial to interest

Where the license is revoked, C6 may further

— by order provide for AMALGAMATION with another section 3 company ity
similar objects
= apply for WINDING UP (any surplus asset is transferred to another sectiss i

Co. or may be sold and proceeds credited to Insolvency & Bankruptey Fund)

From date of incorporation
—  subscribers become members
= company is body corporate

— perpetual succession
—> power to acquire property

—>  power to contract '
—>  power to sue or be sued by its name

MOA and AOA once registered bind the company &

members as if they have been signed by them

All moneﬁs payable by any member to the company under the Hok¥
AOA shall be a debt due from him to the company

Company incorporated after Nov 2, 2018 & having share capital shall not commence business or exercise borrW

declaration filed by director within 10 days of incorporation that every subscriber has paid the value of the shares, and

*  company has filed verification of registered office u/s 12(2)

= In case of non-compliance, Roc may initiate the action for removal of the name

A

s’ : o Omitted ———— 4rww/
. ie;:/ery cz};r;g:ny m have a registered office within 30 days of jts Change of Registe ke
Cohpé% shall ’alsa furnish verification of jts registered office to Roc Within CTV Board resolt®!
Compan,;n; I:bel its name at the specified places 7 ,B/’M
In case of change of name during last Outside CTV i M
affixed with theg new one g years, former name(s) shall be - SR
In case of OPC, the words “One Person ¢ ” ; '
brackets below the name ompany”shall be mentioned in Within same state | — Board resolet’
¢ to SR
- If RoC has reasons to believe that e - i
ﬁ‘}a com ' ; al 0
siness, he may cause physical verification conﬁZ?&f ”g,t carging on any another =5 PP
of the company and remove the name | —
e \“V“\‘\J_ y
c::»n(:;:::mm 3 | Eiles
vy Ay CONMrIMaton “ |
ceve Wit g c ‘
adays ’
Withvin 30 dayse
v
Reqister coNC‘-Us'ovi

& certity —




Except capital clause (altered u/s 61 by OR), A company needs to pass S to alter the other clauses of its MOA
A copy of SR shall also be file with Roc

Additional points to remember

Name - Approval of CG also required
clause - No approval if the only change is addition or deletion of the word ‘Private’
- Copy of CG approval shall also be filed with the Roc
Situation |~ Approval of ¢ is also required, CG shall dispose the application within 60 days .
clause - Before giving approval, CG will make sure that consent of creditors and other persons concerned is

obtained or they are discharged or are provided with the security
- Copy of CG approval shall be filed with the RoC of both the states

Objects If company has raised money from public through prospectus & it is still unutilized

clause - Copy of SR needs to be published in 2 newspapers, and

= Exit opportunity shall be given to the dissenting shareholders in accordance with SEBI’s regulations
RoC to register alteration of objects within 30 days from date of filing of SR

1

|
——— [ Subject to the provision of entrenchment, SR is required for | In case of conversion of Public company into Private, approval
L ] S| . A
| alteration of AOA shall also be required from €6

By CG suo-moto - If the name of a company is identical or too nearly resembles name of another company;
- €G may direct to change the name; and .
- Company shall change the name within 3 months by passing OR

On application of | - Proprietor of the trademark shall give an application to the CG within 3 years;

registered - If CG finds the name of the company identical or resembling with the name of the trademark;
proprietor of a - €6 may direct the company to change the name; and

trademark - Company shall change the name within 3 months by passing OR

Note - Company shall give notice to RoC within 1S days of the change of the name.

Allotment of new | - If company fails to change its name within 3 months

name by C6 - The new name of company shall automatically be = ORDNC + Year of passing of direction + serial
number + CIN number

- However, this will not apply to a case where application is pending with RD for disposal at the expiry
of 3 months)

Note - Company can subsequently change its name u/s 13.

lfrg uested by member, Company shall within 7 days furmish a copy of the MOA, AOA or any resolution or agreement mention u/s |
1n2Q

A company may convert jtself into any other | After making sure all the formalities are complied with, RoC shall close the former
class of company by altering its MOA or AOA | registration and issue a fresh certificate of incorporation

No company shall hold shares in its 3 exceptions -
Holding  company and any such
allotment of shares shall be void

Holding shares as legal representative of deceased member
Holding shares as trustee
Shares were acquired before becoming subsidiary

Voting power v
Voting power
Voting power x

Document may be served on company | 4 document may be served on RoC or any member | In case of delivery by post, such
at its registered office by sending via. | via. service is deemed to be effected

- Registered post - Post J in case of notice of meeting
- Speed post - Registered post - €4 g )
_ Cﬁurief service _ Spi ed post within 42 hours of dispatch;

- Leaving at office - Courier - In any other case, in ordinary
= E-means - Delivering it at his office or address course of post

- E-means

| Documents requiring authentication by company or contracts made by company may be signed by
- KMP; or
= Officer or employee duly authorised by the Board

|| Any bill of exchange, promissory note etc. can be made, | A company may authorise any person, as its attorney to execute other
accepted or endorsed on behalf of company by any | deeds, by

person acting under its authority = Common seal; or
- By 2 directors or Director + €S

Incorporation & matters incidental thereto 2.4




i e

Public company
- public issue (IPO,

Private Company

- private Placement

FPO, OFS) - Rights Issue
- Private Placement | - Bonus Issué
- Rights Issue

| - Bonus Issue

1 ] st securities
] ublic companies ma lis
; fnrespcerr'r‘:s‘gs/pble foreig: Jurisdictions (IFsc) on
| permissible stock exchanges -

o Indian Intemational Exchange, NSE &
o Intemational exchange

Deemed
Prospectus

prospectus

subscribers

- Document by which OFS is made is deemed to be

- Persons accepting the offer are deemed to be

Presumptions as to de,
Unless contrary is proved, allotment of Securitiag e

—  OFS is made within ¢ months of allotment M" OFs 4
_ When OFS was made, hole consideratioy, NV 4
Ve%

Contents of Qﬁ?\\m YoSpectss

In addition to matters specified in section 26, shall g1y ,

~  Net amount of consideration recejved, il

- Time & place at which the contract wherej, ,
allotted may be inspected the ey, .

Signing of Deemed Prospectus

Where person making OFS is
- Company - signed by 2 directors
- FEirm — minimum one-half of the partners

Every prospectus shall be dated & signed and

shall contain

- Information & reports specified by SEBI

- Declaration  about  compliance  with
goveming Acts

Exceptions

holders

- Issue relating to shares & debentures which
are uniform in all respects with previous
listed issue :

- Issue to existing members or debenture |

Other key points

Date indicated in the prospectus is deemed to be date of publicsiy
Prospectus must be filed with RoC on or before the date of pubiicsts
Prospectus must be issued within 90 days of registration with ks
Prospectus shall not include an expert statement unless the sert sn
engaged or interested in promotion of management of the compmm:
has given his written consent

Prospectus shall state on the face of it that a copy had been delveeis
RoC

Brunswick & Canada Railway o)
| Note - 1oy e

Note — Prospectus must be truthful in all respects (Golden Rule or Golden Legacy laid down by Kinderseley /‘W

closure of the fact that dividends were aid out of capi ; ctus being mse%
p capital profits also amounts to prospe ( m.‘?x s gt

EXIt offer shall also MW

shareholders by  promoters o' cono
shareholders

S
Provisions of prospectus nm

= Minimum subscription

= Minimum agplication value

- Statement by Board regarding
any other provision that can’t

{ For variation of objects for which prospectus was jssued —
® SR needs to be passed

*  Notice of such SR needs to be published iy > newspapers

»  Where certain members pro

4 : pose to offer thej
shareholding to the public, an docu 2 by
the company for OFs js deemeg to y;f:stpéistﬁd b

*  Members whose shares are pyp d
collectively authorise ¢, proposed for OFs shall
ol s fog OFs se the company to take all requisite

. Public offer of securities </14) | only be in do

(] AS Pe’ Rule A - eve y 2 ’I/‘ [¢ j , ',.‘Ii s iy
9 r listed p }l o 7] ’ 7 p
i ([()U")'/[( i/()ynp( V’g Sha” a’so opt or « emat (eXCE t Nl“’ .’ )
AS pel Rule QB - eve‘y f a 4 / 1”‘ Sha” aISO opt 101 demat (exce

atilisation of the monéy
be complied ¥i

1

In any advertisement 5 pe
e
ohjec pectus, it'js hecessary to spec; Yy -

> name of signatories 1 HEk - liability of members

- sh ; — share capital
shares subscripey by them —> capital Sfmcw’e
Prospe
pectus & allotmeyy of securities

3.1

CA
CM_



1 Jan 2018
©

8 Mar 2018

11 Sep 2018

M;m of

=
oy
of securities ]

‘ ™ otter
offer h‘ J
BEBPS Information
memorandum

Shelf Prospectus

Information memorandum contains material facts
first/ previous offer of securities

Shelf Prospectus + Information memorandum = Prospectus

shelf prospectus is valid for I year from the date of opening of first offer of securities
relating to new charges created & changes in financiol pesition since the

L]

\ ¥ihomer |

Whsubacquert ot ter
E3

Information
memorandum

vse in case of book-built issue (do
not include complete particulars of
gquantum or price)

RHP is filed with RoC 3 days prior to
opening of issue

Upon issue closing, final prospectus
is filed with RoC & SEBI

Normal
Prospectus

Exact

e 2 Total
premium
per share pray %@d Herring
Exact rospectus
J  Price
number band

of shares

Every share application form must be
prospectus

Noie - If reguest by shareholder, copy of prospectus must be offered
to him

accompanied by abridged

Exceptions -

Invitation to person for entering into undenwriting
agreement

Securities not offered to public

Where prospectus includes misleading statements or any. omission
likely to mislead, every person who authorises the issue is liable u/s
647

2 safeguards
o Misstatement was immaterial
o He had reasonable grounds that the
statement was true or omission was necessary

peljeve

Where a SUBSCRIBER has suffered a LOSS due to misstatement in
prospectus, he is liable to get compensation from

— director — promoter
— expert  — person who authorised issue of prospectus

— person who authorised to be named as a director

Note - In case of fraud, these persons will have unlimited liability

Note — Person who purchased shares from secondary market, is
not entitled to damages under this section (Peek vs. Gumey.

Person liable als 447 iF he Fraudulently induces another to

enter into undenoriting agreement ‘
enter into agreement to secure profit to any of the parties

enter into agreement for obtaining credit facilities

L]
(]

# person shall be Wable uls 447, if

makes an application in fictitious name

makes multiple applications in different names
induces a company to allot shares in fictitious name

This punishment shall be reproduced in every prospectus

Where a person is convicted, Court may order disgorgement of
his gain or seizure or disposal of his securities

Amount so received shall be credited to IEPF

3 safequards
Having consented to become director, he withdrew
consent before the issue

Prospectus was issued without his knowledoe & on
becoming aware he gave a reasonable public notice

His statement was an extract or a copy of expert
statement & he believed the competence of the expert

A suit may be filed or action may be taken
uls 34, 35 or 36 by any person or group of
persons affected by misstatement

If minimum subscription not received?

Minlmum subscription Minimum application value

As stated n e 5% of nominal value — If not received within 30 days of
prospectus g date of issue of prospectus,
o | SEBI has specified the | . amount shall be ro/unded within IS
. 3554 has specified Following limits - days from closure of issue,
o 25% of issue price —» else, officers in default are liable to

Kot applicabre to:OFS repay that money with 5% p.a.

o 100% for OFS i
interest

Retum of Allotment

To be filed within 30
days from allotment in
form PAS-3

| I

Prospectus & allotment of securities



Every company making

e The name of stock exchange
prospectus

~T Not paid on the shares not offered to
ublic R i ‘
— 1 Contract with undenwriter filed with
| RoC
[P ] Disclosure in prospectus

“SR s required to issue GDRs

public issue, must obtained

in-principle listing approval fz;”':?;kbixg;::;z;;)m —  Adjustment against allotment

Undenwriting commission — Conditions

Moneys received on application shall be kepr T
% shall not be utilised for purpose other thgy, 7 @ separgtg Aezaggy

—  Repayment of monies if unable to g))ot

P | Paid out of profits or proceeds of the jssye
A | Authorised by AOA - E‘

Rate shall be lower of |
Shares: $% of issue price OR rate jin A0
Debentures: 2.5% of issue price OR rate in Aop

>

’*’ Condliions
e Board Resolution + SR
*  GDR issued by Overseas Depository Bank ang unden
shares are kept in the custody of domestic custadia:' Ying
e Company to comply with GDR scheme + othey requlations

of RBI

e Obtain compliance report from a professional

Points to Ponder

e Made to only selected group of IDENTIFIED
PERSONS

e Private Placement Offer & Application has to
be a specific offer with no right of
renunciation

© Maximum to 200 persons in a FY

e Limit of 200 excludes §IBs and ESOPs

e Offer to more than 200 persons is deemed as
Public offer

e Limit of 200 is reckoned individually for each
kind of security. j.e: equity, preference &
debentures

o Payment shall be accepted only by banking
chanwels & not by cash

® No new private placement unless the earlier
issue is completed or withdrawn Ceven if for
different class of security)

o Complete prohibition on marketing or public
advertisements

o If company contravenes any  provision,
company shall refund all monies with 12%
interest within 30 days

33 Prospectus & allotment of securities
_Mﬁ T R W T

Time for allotment of securities

Upon failure

Upon falure
1o allot To repay

repay

61 75 oy 61 - date of acha
repayment
Money received shall be kept in separate bank account & not utilised for purpese
other than
- adjustment against allotment, or

= refund where company is unable to allot

Note - If allotted, return of allotment filed within RoC within 1S days

]

As per Rule 14, SR also needs to be passed for private klacenre".f‘ p
However, in case of NCD, BR shall be sufficient if within the limit o' s
180(1)(c) o

Further, if NCD > limit of 130(1)(c). SR once in a year is sufﬁcte;"'”mg e |
Also, SR once in a year is sufficient for all the allotment to QIBs |
year ‘ ional of, 4 ‘
If offer is made to a body corporate inco;porated in or abn?i corporate |
county which shares a land border with India, unless such body \
or national has obtained Government approval |

//

ection

i1

i

CA Harsh Gupta




5 kinds of share capital viz.

£ | Eguity share capital
= With voting rights
= With DR
2. Ppreference share capital
7 Note - Preference capital has preference

over equity regarding palqment of dividend
and repayment of capita

Note — Equity shares with DVR cannot be
~onvertedinto equity shares without DVR and

vice-versa.

- This section is exempt for a Private

Conditions for issuing shares with DVR

Voting rights on DVR <

Power in pop
74% of Total Voting Power

OR
(f listed - postal ballot)
_D‘;m 3 years -
Not defaulted in filing of financial statements & annual return
Not been penalised under RBI, SEBI, SCRA, FEMA or other special act

No subsisting default in 3DP
D = Dividen

D = Deposits

D — Debentures

p - Preference shares

No default in past s yearsin payment of
Preference dividend
Term loan from banks or FI
Statutory payments of employees
IEPF

company if the AOA or MOA so provides

'« Movable property
o Transferable in manner provided by
AOA

N . é‘véry share shall have a distinct number
e Not applicable to shares held in demat form

Issued Duplicate may be issued at T S0 per certificate if | o gzl forms are |
under common seal of the company, or | original is preserved for 70 yeor: |
s;:;ned.bg 2 directors, or ' ~ " lost or destroyed o 0ld sumendered shave

- byad rector + €S wherever appointed - defaced, mutilated or torn + surrendered certificates are

- In OPC, signed by director + €S/ any preserved for 3 ,our
other authorised person Duplicate certificate to be issued within o In i G2

3 months — unlisted company preserved ;i oot

Prima facie evidence of the title ®  4Sdays - listed company

EQUITY SHARES PREFERENCE SHARES
e Every member has a right to vote on | e Voting rights on following resolutions only -
EVERY resolution - Resolution directly affecting their rights
= Resolution for winding up
- Repayment or reduction of share capital
= ALL the resolutions if djvidend not paid for 2 or more years

e In case of poll — voting in proportion to | e In case of poll

the paid-up equity capital
Voting rights of equity shareholders Paid-up equity share capital
Voting — rights  of  preference = Paid-up preference share capital
shareholders

Rights of a class may be varied by
- Written consent of = 3/4% value of
shares of that class, or
- spofthat class

If variation of ome class affects another
class; similar approval required from other
class as well

Appeal

o Right of appeal to NCLT - Holders holding 2 |+
jssued shares of that class & not consented to
variation earlier

Appeal shall be made ,5ithin 21 H50-
Decision of NCLT is binding on shareholders
NCLT’s order will be filed with Registrar

The provision of variation

should be

- Contained in MOA or
AOA; or

- In absence, should
not be prohibited by | *®

terms of issue Of |e
shares of that class |,

Calls to be made on uniform basis on
all the shares of same class

- Board resolution

- Gap of | month between 2 calls

- Board can revoke or postpone calls made
- Interest on calls in arrear
- Interest on calls in advance : 12% p.a.

Reguisites of a valid call (Table F)

- £ 25% of nominal value of share
- 14 days’ notice

1 10% p.a.

If au'thoriseiam'wbvy' AOA, cohﬁbng may pay dividend in proportion to paid-up capftal

! . Company can accept Calls in advance, if authorised by AOA
o However, NO voting rights against calls in advance

;

l . Writing off Writing off commission or discount on Premium on redemption of Buy-
Bonus issue Pg ex”p’;;'s’gs' Y issue of shares/ debentures preference shares or debenture back

i )

Share capital & debentures

9.




d at

A share cannot be jssue
discount

o . d
Else will be liable to penalty an
will have to refund the amount
with 12% p.a. interest

Sweat equity shares means equity shares
issued to Directors or employees

= at discount or

« for consideration, other than

cash .
for providing know-how  or making
available rights in the nature of IPR

Conditions
S - SR
E - Explain in resolution

s - SEBI : if listed
Rules : if unlisted

I
2.

il

— Zonditions prescribed in Rules for unlisted compan Riles

Exceptions
section 54 (sweat equity shares)

. ; t when a debt is converteq ;

can be issued at discoun . ——

g’:t:/e:ory resolution plan or debt restructuring scheme of rp) shareg -

ans a permanent employee

d director of holding and subsidiary also inclydey
Adeguate disclosures in explanatory statement is required

SR is valid only for 12 months for making allotment

Following LIMITS shall apply on issue

Employee me
Employees an

15% of the existing paid-up equity share
capital IN A YEAR or ]
shares of the issue value 0 INR S crore

s 25% of paid-up equity capital AT ANY TIME
= For start-up; S0% of paid-up capital up to 10 years frop the 4
incorporation ate

Lock-in period of 3 years

9

it ion [ What F comparet
o Irredeemable  preference  shares ‘ Conditions for redemptio Mm
can't be issued, or o Redemption only out of not able £0 redeem

~  Profits, or pay dividend?

o Maxtenure = 20 years —  Proceed of fresh issue Com 4
Exception - o Shares shall be fully paid b rthi a’ny r’e"daeye ":Sf;:

: g o In redeemed out of profits, transter nominal value to CRR | preference Sha
For infrastructure companies, tenure : . ’ " . areg

can be upto 30 years with a | ® Premiumon redemption shall be out of profits or securities | With consent of -
condition that at least 10% shall be | Premium -3/ ‘if value of
;‘i)‘ﬁg%ﬁd every year from 21t year | Note — CRR can be used only for issue of fully paid bonus _Z ’:Li'e"‘“ha’“‘

shares

Conditions

e  Share certificate +

transferor and transferee

after taking indemnity

weeks’ notice

complying with above conditions.

Basis

| Consideration |

4.2

Share capital 2 debentur
h_—_/ €s

o Transfer deed (SH-4) duly stamped, dated & executed by ['In—the  case  of | 2 months from the dateot

Delivered to company within 60 days of execution
Note — If transfer deed lost, company may still register the transfer

shares
Note - In case transfer of PARTLY PAID shares, if tran ; In case of any 4] 3 WW
by transferor alone, take no objection from 4 sterdsed s logged 4 alionert monee

Note — Company may register transmission by operation of las without

Transfer

Voluntary act Voluntary act of the parties Y way of a contr, Transmission |
Transfer deed Reqlﬁ@\m Resu tof t e operat/gy; or law 9.9. ue to eath. |
Nature of act TM Not requi
'mal course of trans ening property. quire 1

Genera Y made for some ¢y,

W securities,

transferee by giving him > of debentures allotment
In case of transfer or w/tme"ﬂ
transmission of | transfer deed orintim
securities of transmission

Time limit for delivery of share certificate

subscribers  to  the | incorporation
memorandum

In"the case of any mwmmﬁm"

allotment of any of its | allotment;

Transfer AN Transmission

1)
It takes place on death or insolvency of a &

Not paya e

Minimum
INR | lakh

INR S lakh




|_SNAPSHOT |

Transfer subject to
articles

‘ TRANSFER

R R R

‘ APPEAL by l
n

Notice of retusal sent

within 30 days

rd
, s

Rectification can be done in case name of any person
without sufficient cause ~ i

Appeal to whom - NCLT
Order by NCLT

Appeal by whom
Person aggrieved;

e  Entered in or omitted from register of members, or | o  Member; or ~  dismiss the appeal, or
y ¢ ) 4
e Delay in entering the name o company - Zirett transfer/ transmission within 10
ays

IF authorised capital is published, the subscribed and paid-up caprtal shall also be published along with.

Methods of alteration

Increasing authorised share capital

Consolidating shares into larger amount

Converting shares into stock & vice-versa
Sub-dividing shares into smaller amount
cancelling the unsubscribed capital i.e. Diminution
of share capital

Conditions

Authorised by A0A; and
OR

Issue of shares proportionately
Notice must be dispatched at |
"o yssue to remain open for 7 to

— In Private company,

62(1)Ca) . -
Rights Issue

1
'

Share vs. Stock

SHARE STOoCK

Stocks are the consolidated value |

Shares in physical form bear distinct
of share capital

numbers

Always Tully paid-up

May or may not be fully paid-up
Does not have any nominal valueﬁI

Have a nominal value

All shares are of equal denomination | Denomination of stocks varies

It is not possible to Transfer shares | Possible | |

into fraction

Shares comes into existence before
the stock and it is issued initially

Stock comes into existence after |
conversion of shares into stock | |
and on conversion of shares into |
stock

-

to existing shareholders
east 3 days before the opening of issue

30 days
lesser period m
1 AOA authorise, it includes Rights o
If shareholder doesn’t subscribe or renounce —>

a
g renunciation in

apply, if consent of 90% members is obtained
favour of any other person
Board may dispose off those shares

5 Jan

2021 Min. 3 days

_ Exception to Right issue ~

= Conversion of a
unacceptable, compan

. Conversion of debentures or

after taking approval by way
Government

8 Jan
2021

oan having option to be converted into shares

of SR)
loan into shares in fra
may appeal to NCLT Wi hin 60 days) - This is a

ARE CAPITAL

INCREASE IN SH

share capital & debenture:

15 Jan 2021

to
7 Feb 2021

(Provided they were issued

Govemment (if terms

t rder from
pursuance to an 0 lso called AUTOMATIC

st

%




620)(c).
preferential
allotment

SR

Source of Bonus Issue
Free reserves

Securities
premium

CRR

capital ufs 62

For alteration ufs 61(1)
order by Govt. to increase share

Freedom to deter
Freedom to spec!

permanent employee

P

Valuation report from
Comply with section

I

mine the exercise price
fy lock-in period

a registered value
42 and the rules

I

Authorised by AOA
No default in statutory dues

Notice to RoC in SH-7 within 30 days

Redemption of preference shares

omoter or person be onging

r
to promoter §roup__

-
I ———
Allot further shares to any person by complying with

Director excluding
independent

equity shares

r

Conaitions \
= OR . * Shares Fully poy.
. No default in payment of " Once declyrey "
fixed deposits or debt be revokeg - ™

securities

- Minimum | year vesting period
- No right to dividend or vote tj)) ESOP ¢y,
erc;w

th Folloing condiions -~ ——_

an unlimited company registering as Iimitea’m

for either of the following

till winding up; or

Increase in nominal value of its share capital and Tesening

Uncalled capital shall not be called except in case of Windingyy

Methods of Capital
reduction

paid up

With  or
extinguishing liability
Cancelling
capital, or

capital

Extinguish or reduce
liability on amount not

without
lost

Paying-off excess

SR

Conditions

— NCLT’s approval

e NCLT give notice to regulatory
authorities to give representations

within 3 months

Take care of creditor’s interest
Then NCLT pass the order for capital

reduction

NCLT’s order is then filed with RoC within

30 days

as well

ALTERATION OF SHARE REDUCTION 0
CAPITAL SHARE CAPITAL
section 6| section 66
OR SR
No approval of NCLT NCLT's approvd
required
Creditors not affected creditors affected
S methods prescribed u]s 6] | Methods
which includes DIMUNITION | prescribed uls ¢

Reduction of capital without NCLT’s approval

Forfeiture of shares

il

Surrender of shares

Redemption of
preference shares

Buy-

4

R |

~ Private company
Can’t purchase its own
shares

4.9

S

Means surren
and it is poss,

QWM
B

i

i

Forfe.?nture of shares means taking back of shares if calls are not paid
Explicit power of forfeiture needs to be contained in the Articles
Conditions under Table F (model A0A)

©  Authorisation in AOA
©  Board resolution

© 14 days’ notice to be allowe
Ploooer of forfeiture must b
= Board is empowered to cancel s

©

Can't
Can't

- By ankiylg Co
Pursuant to sc
trustee for th

0emp)
ha!egp 4¢es Cother

S

hare ¢q ital & debentur
es

Shae opita & ey,

d for paying the calls

e

———

soany |
h(‘mt} ap

e ben e f,‘t

n ordinary ¢

ous i
P;'OVe J Y e of business
or e

~ Public company

p;lvrchase 1ts own shares
e
give loan to purchage jps own sh

ares or shares of the holding

mpl?gj:q for the purchase of FULLY paid-

an dj .
n d/rectors/ KMP) <6 months’ salary for purchaS'V’?F

e exercise bona-fide and for the benefit of the compi"y
uch forfeiture and claim the amount due with interes

-
dering of the s W___,,h,,/h/e
ible ares voluntarily by the shareholder. AOA must authorise t e sam

Refer section 55 —_—

—

/




Free Reserves °
Securities Premium

Sources 0 .
Buy-Back o

Zi:ceiiﬂzroifs ;’ssuefof any shares or other specified securities but not out of
ue of SAME KIND of shares or specified securities

_ Authorised by AOA
-

<10% o
reserves

(paid—qp equity capital + free
including securities premium)

Board resolution at Meeting

< 25% of paid-up capital + free reserves (including securities premium] |

&
< 25% of paid-up equity in any FY | |

Special Resolution

_——— |

—, Post buy-back debt equity ratio — Max. 2:|

— Shares to be fully paid-up

5 NO further issue of similar kind of securities within
6 months, EXCEPT

= Bonus issue, or
= To meet statutory obligations

— Buy-back can be done from “ % 5
= Exiting shareholders on proportionate basis 11 “
= Open market | |
= Employees | |

, Gap of at least | year between 2 buy-backs

—> Buy-back to be completed within | yve;,;,%, the date of
resolution

_, Before buy-back file a Declaration of Solvency

— Physically destroy the share certificates within? d;?s

—, unlisted company - Comply with Rules hereunder

_, Listed company - Comply with SEBI regulations

—> Buy-back register should be kept
—> Buy-back return needs to be filed within 30 days of
completion

—l

«  Where buy-back out of Free reserves or securities premium, create CRR
«  CRR can be used only to issued fully paid bonus shares

= nominal value of shares bought back

[

A company shall not purchase its shares
— Through any subsidiary or investment company

_ I default in section 92,123,127 & 129

_ I default is made in last 3 years in repayment of Deposits; debentures;

dividend; Preference shares; term loan

SR reguired

« If optionally convertible debentures —

Conditions to issue SECURED DEBENTURES
I Tenure — max. 10 years; but can extend up
to 30 years for infrastructure companies

2. Charge — debentures to be secured by
charge on assets of company/ holding/
subsidiary/ associate

3. Debenture Trustee — mandatory
. Type of Charge - fixed charge

Type of Company

Listed Company
I, AIFI + Banks

2. PFls )
3. Remaining listed companies
a. Public Issue

o Other listed companies
b. Private Placement

Unlisted Compan
. AIFlI + Banks
2. PFIs )
3. Remaining unlisted companies
a. NBFC + Housing Finance Co.
b. other unlisted companies

* DRRis created out of profits
DRI shall be created on or before 3

shares will vest on his death

;

- CA
L =4 Harsh Gupta

e NBFC + Housing Finance Co.

ot April of each year for Debentures maturing on 31 March of next year

\ Any person holding securities may appoint a nominee to whom

Share capital & debentures

to money other than remuneration

o If prospectus is issued or invitation to public or member = $00 — appointment of Debenture trustee is mandatory

DISQUALIFICATIONS OF DEBENTURE TRUSTEE

No person eligible to be appointed as debenture trustee if -

Beneficially holas
shares

Promoter, Director,
KMP or employee
of CASH™

Entitlea

Indebted to CASH or co-

Relative ot any
subsidiary

promoter, director or
KMP
Given any quarantee

Has pecuniary relations p
in last 2 years of current
year of lower of -

= 2% of turmover; or

= INR 50 lakh

*cAsH means (Company, Associate, Subsidiary & Holding)
Creation of DRR and DRI

creawon ¢l ¥hh = ———

NIL
NIL ‘

15%

Nominee will be entitled to the shares on death of holaer 0

security irrespective of any other law or will

4.5



S.

WNote - Requirement of deposit insurance no longer there
Note — In case of default, a depositor may approach

N of
Plooce O

Z p e
Conaitions 101 accepting ae osits trom m

OR
- Comply with Rules .
- comply with following conditions

Up to 307 April amounting to

20% of deposits maturing in
“Following year

I
D | Deposit
Repayment
Reserve

P
Security )
Mee——

Deposits sha
It unsecurea 0K_P!
‘Unsecured deposits

specifically mentioned
= Circular shall be issued to members
~ Copy of circular filed withllzoc within 30 days
that no default in repayment of
deposits since lgst S years

artly secure
sha e

y

NCLT for an order directing the company to repay
deposits

Exemption — Priyate Comgan«
Following private companies can accept deposits Withoyt
Cop

with conﬁrions ‘D’ and ‘C’-
el Accepting deposits < 100% of (PSC+FR+sp)

2 Start-up

3. Which satisfies all the conditions -
4. Notan associate or subsidiary

b. Borrowings from banks, FI or Body corpo

Twice of PSC v }
INR 50 crore o~

A

Condition

P’y% |

o JRay

rate s ’e;s than

G lower>

Not defaulted in repayment of such borrowings ‘;

Exemption - IFSC Public Company 1

@hal) not apply to an IFSC pyp;, Compg |
i

o
accepting deposits < 100% (PSC+FR)

In_ respect of deposits accepted before the

Company shall
Note - NCLT may, on application, allow further time.

commencement of this Act & remains unpaid, .

!

2.

o . 2 s \‘
File a statement with RoC Within 3 months about the 4,
remaining unpaid
Repay the same within 3 years, or on or before the),
maturity date — whichever is earlier

447 without any limitation on the liability

Where deposits mentioned in Section 74 are not repaid with intend to defraud, every officer responsible shall also be liable ufs

Only an ELIGIBLE company can accept PUBLIC deposits

e

((PuBLIC comp
\\

[NW 2INR « =

| 100 crore | 1 Turnover 2 INR §20_cror?]

|
+

ithin Section

Approval of shareholders

|
[ Resolution filed with Registrar

}

180(1)(c) limit )

Meaning of ELIGIBLE COMPANY %

YES™™

{_or

w (s8]

Conditions for accepting PUBLIC DEPOSITS

= All conditions laid down in Section 73
\~ Obtaining credit rating from a recognised credt
rating agency

= In case of secured deposits, charge shall be
created within 30 days

WW\

S5 Commercial papers
etc.
J~ Subscription for sécurities ﬁ
~S—— .
J2
43,

Wi  Government
< Foreign as per FEMA
3. Bank e
4
S

Inter-corporate loans or CCD < 10 year,
Wb Listed iReZureg NeD
B —

Loan fro

romoterns per B‘a&%

Acceptance of Deposits

an
as per
PFI
o Secureﬁonds/ debentures

4. AIF/ MF/ VCF/ InviTs/ Reits
In course of business

Loan from Dir (also Rel
o aramtion e ative of directoy in Private

not givep out of A &3 Non-ij 5 old i trust inst
Jé. Loans From employee mmmgs 7 interest bean ce agaM"
ol o yosit) nual salay, (non-interest » Trade advances m "”V"”/
7.

———

Who is liable i "“;;"';"e"t’ Fine Iif def;'aﬁt:d
Min wit
NA \ Max. 5 ion 10
) . Ia:ore; or 10 crore AZZZVZM
: * Twice the amount of deposit acce liable uls 447
v default Upto 7 years INR 35 a whichever i%% 5 j
e 8 croré

leans any receipt of monm,‘ng,\ 4///

Other exclusions
Nidhi compan
Chit fund Y "
Convertible note > T 25 lakh by Start-dp'

Zc;nche from one person for 10 years

immovable property etc.

cA Harsh 647




igible
an
emers
E == i i l From From
' -Specified Pvt : ‘ Rotadlic ol Public
companles' imit ' ;

|

I Other Pvt ' :
! companles @ . z '
| (TAo0% o i
! SC Publid L » -
) compa >
' (/B}h v @‘

] ' . 1] -
N::'-nel SN Eligible company [ :
D ' '
L __compan

Specified Pvt
companies are —

o= Start-up for 10 years

2. Which satisfies all the conditions -
a. Not an associate or subsidiary

b. Borrowings from banks, FI or Body corporate is less than

Twice of PSC«~ } whichever i

INR S0 crore _~
¢. Not defaulted in repayment of such borrowings

Deposits can be accepted
in joint-names not
exceeding >

|
|

Circalar shall remain valid for
« until expiry of 6 months from closure of FY; or
o until the date of AGM

whichever is earlier

Market value of
security created on
tangible assets

—

Amount of deposits +
Interest thereon

pany acceptin Disgualitications(of Deposit Trustee

6

d)deposits shall
{ Deposit

trustee by executing a | ®

deposit trust deed at

least 7 days before |® Indebted to CASH

issuing circular e . Having material pecuniary relation with the company

e Give guarantee for debts secured by deposits

Following persons can’t be appointed as deposit trustee =

them

Y

Director, KMP or officer/ employee of CASH (co., Associate, Holding, Subsidiary) or Related to !

Trustee  can  be Duties of Deposit Trustee

removed only by |_ Assetson which charge is there is sufficient

%ﬂ%&%%‘!” _ ircular shouldn’t contain any inconsistent information

¢ € s tP:S _  Company doesn’t commit any breach of covenant

f”’zzzzt ar e | Reasonable steps for any breach of covenant by company
| . <. Call meeting of deposit-holders as and when reguired

(with  atuy least || -~ supewise creation of security

"'dePe’;* “divector | _ Take necessary steps to enforce security

ﬁ. of any event affects the interest of depositors

Note - Trustee shall call meeting when reguisitioned by = 10% of depositors by value or on happening

Eﬁyieérshall be made within 7 days from the date of issuance of deposit receipt
Register shall be preserved for 3 years

—  Company may repay de
Sl e Yeduced by 1

company shall pa

unexpired period of the deposit.

<its on a pre-mature basis (only after 6 months) but the rate of interest on such deposits
be reduced by 1% from the rate which company would have paid had the deposits been accepted for that period

- Where a company permits a depositor to renew his deposit before maturity, for availing of a higher rate of interest, the
interest to such depositor at the higher rate if such deposit is renewed for a period longer than the

Every compan.

or particulars of transactions not considered as deposit or both in form DPT-

y (other than Government company) shall on or beFore 30% June of every year, file with RoC, a retum of deposits

Acceptance of Deposits

There is a penal rate of interest ow 5;0;) For overdue period in case on deposits remaining unpaid.




1

o
or assets of
\£harge means an interest or lien created on property

company as security & includes mortgage

‘ ic information and
istered, it becomes public in ol
ig:fo rgg’io how much company has borrowed a9

d acts as guide to
t its assets &

6.

from whom.
Fixed in
Floating Charge
[ Fied Chamge ;:
Cover  assets »gh/ch are Createt_ on frogert_l/E ; f
ascertained & definite ﬂuctua ing type.
inventory
h . T
Charge is identifiable with | The  property —Is tN?to
espect to the property & vice- | identifiable with respec
cerf: floating charge
] deal in
Company can deal with property | The company may
sachpthayt charge-holders interest | any way with the property
is not affecte that has been charged.

S e
Lequences or N on,",QQ/St]a /0”\077;0 N

/| . =Arge

The charge /‘ against the "ﬁ""iﬂte

ge
During liguidation, charge-holder assupe. th
creditor

-holder gets a bettey 1y
Subsequent charge . itle
‘—: company shall be liable u/s 26 T e

Note - The charge is however good agaipes the .

fAL 4.

amount is payable by the company.

{Floating charpe

conversjop

e .*itatus y fu»

q

Crystallisation o

_ Floating
Crystallisation charge

Cases when floating charge crystallises -
_s- Company goes into liguidation
e~ Company ceases to carry olbasin@

w— Creditors take steps to enforce their?ecun‘t
s~ Happening o@:peciﬁe

I

2. For charges created béfore Co. (Amd)_act, 2019
ie. November 2, 2013 - within( 300 dags of
creation by payiyg additional fees

3. Else, within € months from commencement of
Co. (Amd) Act, 2019 by paying additional fees

A,
Company to register charges created on or. Q@Mo

60
days

_‘/2"1!2‘-‘_'2{:3

™
-]

RoC shall issue a certificate of registration in Form
Liguidator or any other creditor shall not take into

CHG-2
account any unregistered charge

charge-holder may himself apply for registration of the charge

If company fails to register charge with(n 30 a’a?s>
RoC may, Loithifter 9iving notice o the

Charge-holder will be entitled to reco

ver the fees paid for charge regis

company, allow such registration

o€ applicable to
e coryang acquiring property subject to charge; and
- i

modification of any charge

tration from company

yo
%ﬂe vom the date o such oo
- on 4 w
It shall be open to /rrspeffs“"’/ .
person on payment of fee -
i
CA



Note - If the fact of satisfaction or
payment is not intimated even
within 300 days, the delay could still
be recorded after the getting the
delay condoned by C6. CG has the
power to condone indefinite(de
(section 37

D

BoC shall inform the affected parties |

n receiving any evidence, may report the satisfaction notwithstanding

RoC may o
d from the company

\ that no intimation is receive

|

within 30 days

| l’ \
"I a person appoints a receiver orlobtains’any order for appointment-ofyeceiver, then
\ he shall give notice of such appointment & the registrar within @

Any person so appointed, on ceasing

to hold appointment, shall give notice
to the company ang RoC)

Company shall also keep a Register of charges

Entries in the register shall be authenticated by a director or secretary or any
person authorised by the Board

The register of charges is preserved[permanentlél

Instrament creating charge is preservedfor 8 years from the date offSatisfaction]

The register shall be open to
inspection

by any
without any payment o

- bi any person on paymen

member or creditor
f fees; or
t of

%
Who is liable Penalty
“Company INR S lakh
[ Every officer in default INR 50,000

Any person who wilfully fumishes
any false or incorrect information
shall be liable u/s 447

" CG on being satisfied that

| omission to give_intimation t about satisfaction of charge, or
2. omission or misstatement of—any particulars with resﬁecf‘ to any charge,

10

due to

was  accidental,
some other

inadvertence or
sufficient cause

modification or satistaction
nodiricatio) ALiSLact:

- @way condone such delay

(1) Cvesdi=n
@ modificatic
B nea Ihor
(@  Sakislachen

—>

Registration of charges

[

g

/
!

6.2



Manezem

jster of its security-holders

ot ond  APmingiverdien

Foreign Register

intain reg! 3
.y Every company shall ”’f"" g e number of members 25%. | o If authorised by AOA, a cop
| an INDEX in cas Juiciy pan
! Register shall also entail an == part of its registér outside jyg, ¥ may |
" jes in register shall be ymade within 7 days that country or 'e"'de;:f'
e f plidge by promoter to be made within |5 days ross 3 s~ File with RoC Form MGT-3 Withiy 47 \
e Entries 0 aitlesE : - .
w  Register shall be maintained AL THE RE_C}ISTERED OFFICE, - s a’t;i the ]
s passed to keep register at ang oLner pIace O sithin 1S dege F st be
B aithin G of the registered officecl ey to India Withinf 12 96ys fofter engy, Sisniy,
= Jace in Indialwhere > /10" memoer w  Authenticated by CS or pers, "age
;”y‘ Ot:" Z’ PCS or person authorised =P i a“thonsed
..l Authorised Y == o All filings are done within 30 days
” o If declaration is not made, any yin.s -
S / of those shares shall not be ey':’f;;g::é,n reg
gl » This section is not applicable iy, :

Files declaration
in MGT-5

Files declaration
| in MGT-6

diSPuQ

as to the legal title of the shapes oy;;f .
j s of

gifts
MEANING OF BENEFICIAL OWNERSH)p

Beneficial interest in a share includes 4
indirectly, through any contract, a,,a’”:;:z:tl w
otherwise, the right of a person alone o 4, nt o
with any other person to Gether
- exercise any right attached to the share o
receive or participate in dividend or a,,'y othe
distribution in respect of such shares ;

SBO means an INDIVIDUAL hola’m% > 10%JoF beneficial interest, Notice to identify SBO
Q but whose name is not entered in the register of members
g In case of persons other than individuals, L Company shall give notice in BEN-4 to the person whon
Declaration of in Form BEN-I v~ company believes to be
SBO » SBO
Register of SBO | Company shall maintain in BEN-3 v— ~  having knowledge of SBO
It is open to inspection by any member »  have been SBO in last 3 years
Return of SBO Company shall filed in BEN-2 \~ o ed person shall give required information within 4
Not applicabl - ) | o
Not applicable to W3- Where he fails to give, company may apply t\NL) T CEgm,
s |EPF authority within 1S days e
olding reporting company (details already filed in BEN-2) b NCLT may restrict the rights attached with shares _
€6, State Govt.or local authority _S- Person aggrieved ymay_apply to NCLT to relax or I
. E’e?;rttm% company, body corporate or entity controlled by 6 restrictions h)fthi
ate GovE
icati ] i shall be
o Investment vehicles requlated by[SEBI, RBI, IRDA or PFRD al if::si‘:g;; ’;" s been filed, his hares
Yy o A company may close the register of security-holders for .
Maximum 4GS days o= in a year by giving previous notice of
Maximum 30 daysw At any one time \ * atleast 7 days; or v~ oS
- *  manner prescribed by SEBI for Jisted compa”
" PP %
2 - hPart/culars of Annual return i MGT-7

"Registered” office, | sha her securifiee ) } . '
e res, debentures & other securities Fotllow;;;g companies their a0t
eto ] ol = Fiembers—debenta teturm from €S in practice - ¥
subsidiaries Y ? re | meetings of membe ' Tos:
o & hglderls & changes | or class thereof " I&,Sted g, o
P ;mce ast year ompanies having
» dlrectors, | Prescribed details of | P, - PSC 2 INR 10 crore; or
P & changes shares held by Fi/s irir;zstga A = Tymover 2 INR 50 02’
iemrneration of divectors & KMp Matters f
otal remuneration |, ; . relatin te, |
4 on in case of private g:rtetf/cat/on of comp?iancestgi \Fhe annual return shall be placed on the '%egf}'d" |
matters prescribed any, and the web-link shaﬁ be disclosed | ‘
Signed by - tepon

o director + ¢S (if no ¢S, then

. €S in practice)-
* in case of OPC, small or start- p p _’~
then by arTg'/'fJ'/rector) %2 company

e

\Note — Abridged form of A i
prescribed for OPC and ana" ::’l:’aefa;;tum v Fo’as been

Management g, Administration

7.

= Signed by ¢s (if no cs

Certification of Annual Return in M 7-3

1

o RoC WY - |
v Annual return shal \

aazs of AGM

. 3 fron
o In case no AGM is held — withi” L dan £
the dateon which AGM should have
CA Har.

CA




e ————)

--- Omitted ---
o Registers u/s 88 and copies of annual return u/s 92 shall be kept at Time period of preservation
% registered office
S pmp—— . .
‘ o iEmaybe m;gt a0y other place in ludig where > 1/10% of total members Register of members | Permanently v
i reside, it approved by Sk Reglster of debenture | 3 years from
' o It shall be open for inspection by or other security- | date of
" | ember,__debenture-holder, security- | without enf_\_—wfees ) holder | redemption
holder, beneficial owner during business Fnnual retam 3 years from
hours (not less than 2) m
y other person on payment of fees < with Registrar
INR S0 per jnspection orelgn register of Permanently
They are also entitled to take extracts without an fees or require a_copy members
to be produced to them within 7 days for rees < | 10/ page Foreign register of 7 years from
Bat Following information is_not_available. for inspection or for taking debeyg:uri'g’r dgihf'/ ‘3:,5:,3{ s ﬂ
extracts/ copies — address; email-ID; Unigue Identification Numbey; PAN Jdcurvy Lia

The registers, their indices and copies of annual returns, maintained u/s 88 and 94, shall be prima facie evidence

s Duriy@mﬁwj (9 am. to 6

i 2,
First AGM Subsequent AGM s Notona National Holiday

o within9 monthy from the end | o Withiké monthof the closure of FY L »— At r.egistered office or withi@ of
ol LY s~ Not_more than 1S months shall elapse Registered office

o Ngt necessary to hold AGM in between 2 AGMs s~ AGM of unlisted company at
year of incorporation s~ AGM to be held in each calendar year place in India with consent of( ALL

[ member.
{ RoC has no_ po RoC may, fo T reason, grant extension LML, ;
extension by a pe%oé‘% 9 Lo~ AGM must be cqncluded in most
: stringent time limit

| Lo~ At member’s request

| .o~ Regulated b

5 1 o~ | member guorum also possible
| /=
|

L A@fm/béx)s request  OR director’s request OR  suo-
mo;

e Regulated by NCLT «~
o | member guorum also possible B

: n 99 oy o the company & every officer in default Up to INR | lakh
) o If continuing one Further fine up to INR 51000/ day
ool | 100(2) 100(3)
By(Bbard By By reguisitionists themselves

EGMof a requisiti m R T
ompany, other | ~on of 2
than of the m 21 days Y—{

WoS of a votin T ' =
company power ' !
incorporated === o ama B o gota
outside India, : ,,.,,,.m ' EGM 1o be EGM to be held
shall be held at call EGM ‘:” Banrst o "":_'3
a Pin v : ,
Rule 17

% — The reasonable expenses incurred by requisitionists shall be reimbursed by compay which
<hall later be deducted from the remuneration payable to directors in default

Followina days are excluded in service of notice -

by v~ 2l clear days
w14 days for Sec. 8 Co. _~ Date of dispatch

w  Sharter notice with the consent of > Date of meeting
>~ 48 hours in case

— Members; legal representative; assignee
a’re/\,n Co. NOT having

‘ In Co. having sh B ;
- 45% of Directors & Debenture trustee
the capital share capital - Auditors (including secretarial auditor)

members v *
T Note —mccidental omissian] (including transmission error of
Major/t’g'e/:»ng:'r: ber of Having2 95% \"emall which are béyond the control og‘ the company) not to
——

invalidate the meeting

—

Total voting power

+
Having 2 95% voting
rights

€A Harsh Gupta Management & Administration 7.2




~ Interest 0

gest all businesses-at AGM ’”"magey, KMg"‘%,
All business relatives "ty o
: — t + Full text of L Other gy, 3
tatemen 3 atj,
ote - Explanatoly S E e cial busi "
= ;C?[an Gir Jace of retiring %solution required only 107 special Bustness harep
Appointment 0” prace er w\m@% "
.~ Appointment of auditor L NoT | ‘ \
Private Co v 2 Pm;;ytedls for [ IF Quorum Is not presen%
cou
" quorum _ /\ 1
EGM called by Any ot |
s Author ised 'Tefq’uisitionists g Other meeting R
representative 1 \‘ 9
is counted [ Cancelled o Adjourned to sugh g \(
% place as Booy dec;e,j etfme 5
- Else, adjoumed to same gy |
next week, same fip,, 4|
place e & “
3 L& 3 days’notice is given |
3, o If quorum s agaiy , l\ 1
g . memmmb’e:zu |
'E ay provide for LARGER guorum @p 5 )—;[ |
! . 4 I a poll is demanded for m”) ‘ '
18 | Members present choose Chairman on show of hands Chairman, it shall be taken forthuithy o |
But it is subject to any provision in AOA o
- roxy can represent
g Member may appoint proxy 3 Pol)
; ] @ 0. . :
Proxy need not be a member (except in case o - of%nds ) i <0 mgrbers, but having @

Proxy cannot speak at the meeting and cannot vote on s A -
Notice of the meeting must disclose member’s right G appoint a proxy Lotal share caprl

and that he need not be a member

_Deposit of Proxy form Xx Inspection of proxy forms
Proxy form shall be in writing in For @ o we—# member is entitled to inspect the proties -
Proxy form_shall not be questioned on the ground that it fails to comply lodged by giving not less than 2 doys rete: 2.1
with any special requirements of the articles in writing
Proxy form must be a’epositefore the meeting «s- Inspection period will begin 24 hours befze
Compan crease the limit of 48 hours the meeting time and ?m
conclusion 076" the meeting
4 If AOA provides, member will not be entitled to vote in case any call or other Member need not used all his votes in som
sum _is not paid by him way in case of Po

4 resolution is decided on show of hands, unless

o Poll is demanded, OR - E-voting
e /
Mandatory for Both facilities need to | Important Points to Ponder —
o Listed company, or be given viz, I~ Co. needs to appoint a scrutinizer

W Every company |*~ Remote e-votin, o . ithin |
havin 2 Joo% - Voting  at gthe 2 ::’aex?omp btlgnnaunce s cutoffdats Bhich B
. A bl A Hesting mu fore the 6M &

3. Remote e-vating shall start after cut-off date + kept %" ™

Note - Nidhi companies and minimu %

Companies . listed on ‘
Innovators Growth Platform 9. 1t shall conclude at 5:00 p.M. one day before GM "
are exempted from E-voting S Voting at both meetings will be ¢ and consolidated "
will be made by scrutinizer withi 3 da ¢ e
6. Person, who has vot ing, shall 1"
) ed through remote e-voting, "
S debarred from participating ingaM, but can’t vote agai" v 2>
takéﬂ
In case of a company h [ Tn case of any other— | Poll to be tak poll Moy, s
pany having share capital In case of any other within 43 houti “r using P Imf pgﬁ”i‘ N
Any member(s) (pr t i e “
Vioiiig = present Tn person o proxg) | Ry memberer——— | * pog, o, be taken | means L
= 2 1/10% of the total voting poicer, of (present in e ort] I»\)I.th in case of - Wﬁ) ”
*  Paid up share capital of 2 INR  lakh PRkl g pyet 3%’52’21223‘ SETT e ot | B
2 INR S lakh i
nauc
2 ]goth of the tota) of Chairman Cto)” ;
votin ower T P iniser subm’t;
tini i
- g
- T

Management g Administration !
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A S

AEN,

\\‘lv\

Sk B —
| On reguisition in writing of members ho m voting power, Company sna ‘
| o Give notice of any resolution to members  (provided requisition received at least 6 weeks before meeting)

Conducted Tor specified businesses only

OPC ana compambes |
having_s_200 members i ‘
are exempt P Place of registered office outside CTV A AOA uls 2(63)

0 ~ Objects Clause L L6S (Loan, Guarantee,
It can be conducted by _ Objects of Prospectus Security) > 186(3)

POST or ELECTRONIC .
MEANS S ——53D (Small Shareholders™ Director.

_  Sale of undertaking u/s 130
- Variation

R L A —

B Buy-Back

L1

(provided requisition received at least 2 weeks before meeting)

e Circulate any statement

No need to circulate statement, if €6 (RD) is satisfied that it is for needless publicity for defamatory matters.
L o9 AR

Note -
Authorised representative of President OM They are as good as members and also have right to appoint
Authorised representatjve of Body corporate proxy

‘572) [ Votes casted in favour i Votes castggdagainst

SR ‘ Votes casted in favour  (_2) 3 times of votes casted against

i Eligible members

e Holding 2 1% voting

power; or
o Holding shares of 2 INR 7 days ) me— ‘
S lakh I ;
T N :
Special notice for ! '
Date of 6M

o As provided by AOA

e~ Specified sections in _
el w 169): or Eligible Mamn

? glve notiee .

: TO :

S Resolution passed at Adjourned meeting, deemed to be passed on that date only. It does not have a retrospective effect

JI section 117(3) Iﬁ' . =
e ‘NN"%(..ﬂ_ | \
o~ [ -
Fe /’ + BRu/s179(3) Resolution agreed by any Voluntary 30 days
« “Résolutions agreed by s BR for appointment, class of members which winding up in form
ALL members, but renewal ete. of MD required specified MGT-14
required SR majority
o sRuls 12001 Ce) & (e)

Prepare minutes M;V‘“’” e ;ofo_k Signed by whom?

gfr@lﬁsm}: o?dm;éiino; ‘-’Meet('j"!is of s~ chairman of the said meeting or Ever

Any matter may be 7%;;”99 . .Cha"'ma" of them«iip_q meeting; comgayny
excluded from W Ls~ chairman of the same meeting within the aforesaid period of 30 needs to ‘
minutes by Chairman days or comply with |
if _~pd s~ in the event of the death or inability of that chairman within that | | S‘Stzcn’;:‘:;’ 3"7 ‘

- melevant  or period, by a director duly authorized by the Board for the purpose; p )
enera

QS—
mm jal . 4
- Defamatory __gzsszgljmn by L fhalrman of the Board within the aforesaid period of 30 days or meeting and
~ Detrimentgl to | | Postal Ballot’ p> . fﬂ:ﬁ;’iﬁ”togft f'hg'ehbeting no d;ﬁirm;n of the Board or the death Boat{d
at chairman Within that peri i meetin
company autharizeg by the Board For the purposz. period, by a director duly *

May be inspected by member during business hours (not less thak 2 hourg) without any ch
Member also entitled to get copies within 7 working days @) ny charge

i Any dacqment, record, return, minutes etc.
?nder this chapter may be kept in_electronic
orm

o Report on AGM by Listed Public company

o In form MG LIS within 30 days

o It is signed by Chairman, else by 2 directors (one shall be
MD, if any,) + company secretgr_—_—_y

How Board’s resolution is passed in case of I director?
e Entered in minutes book
e  Signed & dated
e Deemed to be passed on such date

8 How member’s resolution is passed?

s Entered in minutes book

v~ Signed & dated

>~ Deemed to be passed on such date

Management & Administration
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Decounds of Genbd

Accrual basis + Double entry system + True & fair view
Kept at the REGISTERED OFFICE

Can be kept at any other place jn INDIA — but gi ]
N ~ but give notic
RoC in Form AOC-S within 7 days Give R

Books related to Branch may be kept at such branch office +
periodical returns shall be sent to registered office

Books shall be preserved for 3 Fy )
directed by €6 unless a longer period

gl
= " Inspection by Director
e Director has right to inspect books during business hours
e Directo ] j
3 hcor/‘:a ég;: fyﬁl;:;og ;Z;sgect books of subsidiary after
o Inspection of information at FOREIGN BRANCH
Branch to send quarterly retums to Registered office
in India which can be inspected by directors
In case any other information is required

through any agent or legal representative)
v Company will furnish the same within 1S days

Books of account in Electronic form

Shall remain accessible in India for subsequent reference

It April 2023 onwards accounting software shall have a
feature of recording AUDIT TRAIL of each and every
transaction creating an edit log of each change made

Books of A/c to be retained in the format originally generated
& unaltered

Proper system of storage, retrieval, display or printout
Backup shall be kept in servers physically located in India

At the time of annual filing, intimate to RoC details of the
Na‘:'rre;t IP address & location of service provider where backup
is kep

Persons responsible to maintain books of accounts

e MD
o Whole-time director in charge of finance
o (CFO

the duty of complying with the provisions of this section

In case of contravention

Min. fine = X 50,000
Max. fine =T S lakh

| B/S + P&L + Notes to accounts + Changes in equity +
Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow not required for

EST

- True & fair view

Reguirements to prepare FST
- Follow AS - As per Schedule 1]

Note — If AS not followed—» disclose the DEVIATIONS; REASONS and
FINANCIAL EFFECTS

v Director to furnish request (personally and NOT

o any other person of a company charged by the Board with

e Small company e OPC
e  Dormant company e  Start-up

e MD
o Whole-time director in charge of finance

Persons responsible to maintain books of accounts

Consolidated FST (CFS) A

Every Holding company must also prepare CFS of
Subsidiary + Associate + IV

o any other person of a company char
of complying with the provisions of this section

Exemption from preparing CFS if ALL of following | iy absence of any of the officers, ALL the directors

conditions satisfied
i Company is a subsidiary of another company
+ alf other shareholders agree to not prepare
CFS
i The company is an unlisted company
i Its ultimate;/ intermediate holding company
file CFS

In case of contravention

Imprisonment = upto | year; or below mentioned fine or both
Min. fine =X 50,000
Max. fine =X S lakh

€6 may require prescribed

unlisted companies to manner

> Prepare periodical financial results in prescribed manner
—> Obtain approval of Board o

—>  File copy with Registrar within 30 days of completion of relevant period

ed by the Board with the duty

——

f directors & complete audit or limited review in prescribed |

Re-opening/ Revision of accounts

section 130 - Under Tribunal/ Court order

o On application made by the €6, Income-tax authorities,
SEBI, any other statutory/ requlatory body or any persoy
concerned, Tribunal may pass order to the effect that:

. Accounts were preparedin a fraudulent manner or | 2

. Company's affairs were mismanaged casting a a
doubt on reliability of financial statements

a Accounts can be re-opened for maxiumuim
immediately preceding 8 FYs, unless CG prescribed
a longer period for maintenance of accounts

a  Ifthe order is passed, the company need lo reopen
its books and recast its financial staterments.

Section 131 - Voluntary revision

Voluntary revision of financial statements/ board report
permitted for any of the 3 preceding financial years if they do
not comply with Section 129 or Section 134

Approval of Tribunal required to be obtained

Tribunal will give notice to €& and IT authorities and consider
their representation

Detailed reasons for revision to be disclosed in the board report
Revision can’t be done more than once in a year

Auditors and directors duties pursuant to revision prescribed in
the rules.

CA Harsh Gupta
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D .

National  Financial Reporting T \
Authority is a new Te ulatory A"p“ff"l"yo' il
authority under Companies Act, S o
2013 ; o ' — ‘
i ted Public |  Other |
replaced NACAS (Nat/onal Companieswhose { |
I:dt’;gyy P committee " for securities are listed Companies »_W_Ca_tcgn—eS___l
4 Accountin, standards) ‘:Z‘m‘;gs As on 31# March of preceding FY —
. made under Companies At " 4 - | InsuranceC ‘
: « w | - ompany/ Body corporage |
5 _ — n Outside O Paidup capitalz 7500 } . |
— Role of NFRA ; 1 S
dations  for India India crore;or o ey
g Makin, recommendation ; O Annualturnoverz2 1, 1 . ) ?
b i ’ accougt/ng % auditing standards | | crore ] SisCompmy
; Monitorin compliance with 0 Outstandingloans, R Q
‘ 1 ° standardsg : g;g;'l‘:‘;:: & dopqeini ,| Gompany/ Body corporate engagedin |
| o oversee and regulate professionals | | J 10 genecionor Py S v
N —— B i
Constitution of NFRA ; .| Company/ Body corporate govemeq |
o Chairperson to be nominated by €6 | by any Special Act .
+ other members < 1S g E—
| The% will give a declaration of No | | companyl Body corporate/Person | |
> conflict of interest ;  referred by CG for public interest
| o Chairperson & full-time members | | SO e s
not be associated with any_audit | . I
o fim till 2 years after ceasing to Sy S veopid| [
3 hold appointment | or registered OUTSIDE India, soteach | | 20% of the consofidated
o Head office will be at New Delhi | which is a subsidiary or J | subsicsaryor income or networth of 2
| o Accounts of NFRA to be audited by \associate company Of a1 || agspciate c“"g:'y :m Corporate
bt CAG company or body corporate | || companyis mentioneda
iy . . mentionedabove [b———— — ——
| o Appeal against NFRA to be filed at = —
NCLAT
“Section 133 | e (G to prescribe AS, recommended by ICAl, in ind-AS 75 Followed by only the prescribed companies
(As & ind-As) consultation with NFRA EST for accounting period ’
] _ : Dedimning f 9 pe Companies notified
o Till NFRA is constituted, in consultation with g/nning Trom
NACAS April 1, 2015 Any company voluntarly
o As of today, 2 set of standards are in force April 1, 2016 Lsted aving N = 208 &
ke and B l,)_y-,h:ijd P;)avmg hllvk:) 2 500 cr
i Iste aving < S00¢r
April 1, 2017 Unlisted having NW 2 250 cr
! Manner of signing of financial statements Some Disclosures in Board Report
Report) . Approved by Board resolution Board meeting Annual returmn’s web- | Comments on remarks i»
e Signed by link audit report
s Chairperson, if authorised by Board, | | RPT u/s 183 Dividend Declaration by
else by 2 directors (1 shall be MD); Independent Director
and Reserves Energy, Forex, Loan etc. u/s 136
— CEO, CFO and company secretary . . Technology
where appointed: Changes in material The state of affair Risk managm
— In case of OPC - by | director Zomrmtment 1
SR & NRC Formal annual Fraud <1 cr
Manner of signing of Board’s report evaluation B
. sznei%’ i ) Director’s Responsibility Statement
n, IT authorise Boar Accounting St x — <
) 2 ) 9 Standards Accountin
2:; y 2 directors () shall be MD); follaisad g policies consistent
; ) Accounting record. 5
—  In case there is on ounting recoras Reasonable estima ‘
director e director, by such maintained d [
i if;‘e_guard/ng of assets Internal Financial Cont@ ‘
rauas =~ - Following Laws & Going concern | |
Note — Summarised board report is prescribed for OPC and small Co.

Accounts of company CA Harsh Gupta




be spent on CSR < INR S0 lokh & functions of
committee to be discharged by Roard

But shall constitute Committee, if any amount in
its Unspent CSR A/C

-Functions of CSR Committee
a Formulate and recommend a CSR Policy as per
Schedule Vil
a Recommend the amount of CSR expenditure
a Regular monitoring of the CSR initiatives

icable to all companies that have
either of the following in immediately
preceding FY -
o Net worth 2 INR 500 crore
a Tumover = INR 1000 crore
o Netprofitz INR S crore

of Schedule Vil, within

kS

“Net Profits” calculated as per
excludes -

covered ufs 13§

Schedule VIl activities

Eradicating hunger, poverty and contribution to Swach Bharat Kosh

Promoting Education
empowering women

Promoting gender equality,
Ensuring environmental sustainability, contribution to clean Ganga Fund

Protection of National Heritage
Benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows
Promoting rural sports, Paralympic sports

o Contribution to PM National Relief Fund or PM Cares Fund
[Note - contribution to Chief Minister Relief Fund is not eligible]

Contribution to incubators or Public Funded Universities
Rural development projects

Slum area development

Disaster management

CSR Implementation
CSR activities to be undertaken by Co. itself or through

- A statutory corporation

- Sec. 8 company, registered pu
come-tax,
& established by the company; singly or with other company or
& established by CG or State Government; or

& established by an Act of Parliament or State Legislature
having an established track record of at least 3 years

by filing Form CSR-

tions or collaborate with other

blic trust or society registered under

»
Such entities shall register itself with C6

s A Co.many engage interational organisa
companies for CSR

o Expenditure on administrative overheads shall not exceed $% of
CSR expenditure

Surplus from CSR activities not a part of business
- Ploughed back to the same project, or

- Transferred to Unspent CSR Alc; or

- Transferred to the fund of Schedule VIl

o CSR amount may be spent to acquire or create a Capital asset

total

profits & shall be

CSR Committee Annual spending on
a Comprising of 3 or more directors with at least | CSR by companies
D,
a If no requirement of ID, Committee can have 2 » 2% of the average net profits of the 3 preceding
or more directors financial years or 3 years are not completed
S o since incorporation, during such lesser financial
Exempt from constituting Committee, if amount to years

» In case of failure, disclose reasons in Board’s
report & transfer the unspent amount to a Fund
6 months of expiry of FY

» If amount unspent pursuont to ONGOING
PROJECT, transfer it to Unspent CSR Ale within
30 days from the end of FY - spend it in within
3 years - else transfer it to Schedule VIl fund

within 30 days of expiry of 3 FY

a Profit arising from any overseas branch
O Dividend received from other companies in India,

o Co liable for twice the
unspent amount  or INR )
crore, whichever is less

o Every officer in defoult liable
for 110* of unspent amount
or INR 2 lakh, whichever is
less

and

sec. 198 but set-off of excess expenditure

Set-off allowed only upto succeeding 3
FYs, subject to condition that -

a It shall not include surplus arising
from CSR activities

a  Board resolution shall be passed

Activities NOT eligible for CSR \

o Activates undertaken in the normal course of

business, but

- spending of CSR funds for Covid 19 is eligible CSR
activity

- R&D activity of new vaccine related to Covid 19
for FY 2020-21, 2021-22 % 2022-23 is eligible
CSR

o Activities undertaken outside India, except for
training sports personnel at national/ intemation

level

Contribution to political party

Activities benefiting the employees
Sponsorship activities for marketing benefits
Eulfilment of statutory obligations

Annual Action Plan for CSR

o List of CSR projects to be undertaken

o Manner of execution

o Modalities of utilisation of funds & implementation
schedules

o Monitoring & reporting mechanism

e Impact assessment

CSR Reportin,
Board’s report to include an annual report on CSR

o Co. having preceding 3 ears’ average CSR obligation
of 2 10 crore; shall undertake IMPACT ASSESSMENT

through an independent agency
> of CSR projects having outlays of 2 | crore; and
—> completed not less than | year before

Expenditure on impact assessment may be booked
towards CSR; which shall not exceed the higher of

—y 2% of CSR expenditure for that FY; or
—> INR S0 lakh

CA Harsh Gupta
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debenture
Annual Report to be sent to members +
trustee +P:ther authorised persons at least 2
days before the meeting
Section 8 company may send 14 days before the
meeting

OBligations of Listed company

Listed Co. need not entire annual reﬁort but can
circulate a statement containing salient in AOC-
3 or AOC-3A (in case of Ind-AS

A Listed company must place its annual report +
annual report of its subsidiaries on its website

n case of foreign subsidiaries, Listed Co. can
keep CFS of its subsidiary and need not host
annual report of all the step-down subsidiaries
If audit not required, Listed Co. can host
unaudited financials of foreign subsidiary

File within 30 days of AGM —
Annual report + CFS

e Accounts of foreign
subsidiaries not having place
of business in India

0PC can file within 180 days from
end of FY

To be filed in Form AOC-4 and CFS
in Form AOC-4 CFS.

However, some companies must
file in XBRL format

The

i.
if.

iii.

iv.

HFC

annual report in XBRL

Exception - Banking, Insurance, NBFC and

XBRL Rules
following companies shall file their

Listed + their Indian subsidiaries, or
Companies with paid up capital 2 INR
S crore, or

Companies with tumover
crore, or

Companies covered under Ind-AS

>

INR 100

| FST may be sent-

a. Demat form - By e-mail registered with Depository,

b. Other than Demat form - To members who have positively consenteq
in writing for receiving by electronic mode;

[

——

Within 30 days

Shorter Perio:

of circulation

T

Approva

y Majority in number of members
having 2 95% paid-up capital

aving S

are | Approval by members having = 95% of torg
voting power

~ Manner of circulation

Tisted companies | or
- Net

n
|
|
|
|
|

Other cases - As per section 20

Public compahies

- Turmover

worth >

INR | crore, AND
INR 10 crore

>

AGM held

deﬁedﬁw

Within 30 days of

~ mot holding AGM
Within 30 dags of the
Last date on which AGM
should have been held
) 4 -

Prescribed companies

Who can be Intemal auditor] |

9.4

Listed
or

public company Private company e Chartered Accountant;
["Outstanding INR 25 crore or more at any point of or
\I deposits, time during the preceding FY - || & Gost Accountant; or
| o Other professional

Paid up capital,

INR S0 crore or more during the
preceding FY

|
|

‘ prescribed by Board Ge
even Company Secreta’y
can be Intemal auditor.

Outstanding loans
and borrowings
from banks or
PFls

l”Tur’hov;rm -
1

exceeding INR 100 crore or more at

any point of time during the preceding
FY

| INR 200 crore or more during the

preceding FY

exceeding  INR 0
crore  or more at any
point of time during

the preceding FY

lo

INR 200 crore or more

FY

Accounts of company

during the preceding '

|

|

|

|
11

I
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Appointment
ofe auditor till
6t AGM

—  Every company shall appoint auditor in First

—  Before such appointment, auditor shall give

Manner of Selection

= Qualifications & experience of auditor is considered by

gugit Committee (A.C.); or Board in case there is no

AGM  till - conclusion of 6t A
¢ M
thereafter till conclusion of every 6ﬁ' Aal\a'fnd

his written consent & a CERTIFICATE L C.
containing the following details — ‘ I eczmmends
*  Not disqualified under Companies Act Bo a:;/ L2 |

or Chartered Accountants Act
®  Appointment is as per term under Act
e Appointment is within limits

o List of proceedings related
professional misconduct

- agree/ W‘g’ees

to | | recommend to T refer back
members to A.C. |

—>  Company shall give notice to RoC regarding iecansiog, doesn’t reconsider
appointment of auditor in form ADT-) ¥ boar [ v g ey
agrees, refers | its own recommendations to
to members | members o
:z;a-,;gg o Applicable only on - I.  Shall not appoint or re-appoint - :
Tisted Co. o individual - | term of S consecutive years ‘
or o firm — 2 terms of S consecutive years
= Unlisted Public Co. — PSC 2 INR 10 2, Cooh'y;g_peyiod of_s'yeays

crore 3
= Private C0. — PSC 2 INR S0 crore )
= Any Co. — Loans + Public deposits

2 INR 50 crore

Audit firm with common partner also can’t be appointed for
S years

4. Further if partner leaves & joins another firm, that other firm
can also not be appointed

S. Further incoming auditor shall not be from the same network
firm

Note — Concept of rotation is not

applicable to OPC and small companies 6. Existing company has been given a transition period of 3

years
7. Members may resolve to provide rotation of audit partner or
to appoint joint-auditor

CA Harsh Gupta

Afpoin-tmept 5 Auditor, duly qualified to be appointed, is appointed by CAG for every FY
2 octugoltor M\, Appointed within 130 days from commencement of FY
First Auditor .
(other than Appointed by Board within 30 in case of failure Appointed by members within 90 dags at |
Govt Co.) days of registration —> EGM |
First auditor holds office till conclusion of first AGM
ko o j ] % Members shall ‘v
(Govt. Co) Appointed by in case  of | pyord shall appoint 'f" o Be 8 M ';
ithi i ik ailure of Board appoint within 60 |
ithin 60 daye | Fallre of EA3 o | withn next 30 dags | —————>| Roys at £6M |
First auditor holds office till conclusion of first AGM
_///l/a

Filling o B »
casual In an ofﬁer do‘
vacancy ; ithin 30 days > Filled by Board within 30 days

5 Filled by CAG withi 9s, e

jthil 0 days _» I case of RESIGNATION, also approved in 4
_» Else, by Board within next 30 day s i
- iiuc;! ;l_djtor ;h*aﬁih;lgo?fgef till th:comgusion of next AGM
S i N
Re- "@?ﬁiﬁg‘?&kfifo?rﬁéy"b? ve-appointed at AGM, if
:?R&m;”t «  Not disqualified " —
’ ” i ‘

Auditor = Not given notice of his unwilling v auditor or providing expressely that he shall not be reappointed

« SR not be passed appointing some othe

] f the
o auditor is appointed or re-appointed, the 0

If existing auditor shall continue to be the auditor
Note - It n
company

udit & Auditors 10.)
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ithin 60 days ;
al ¢ - within 30 days approval of €6 within Ys 5 | Special Resolutipy
Board resolution ____——LP
ate of resignation, a statement in ADT-3
Auditor who has resighé shall within 30 days Trom 9
Resignation 0 u e inble - with Co. + RoC + CAG
- In . ;
> InotherCo. - with Co. + ROi/
- .
otice Appointing AN audior ather than 8 retiing audtor
inting special notice u/s 16 o U Providing expressly that retiring suditor shall not be reappainteg
Except ~ where term of &/ 10 years compisted w's 138(2)
S
l(n)w-‘s‘mﬂa(mu
from auditor
» 4
Representation received on time Representation recelved too late
l
. - v ; fact + Auditor may require representation
’gf m‘mmms - 1o be read out at the meeting
. Send a copy of representation + Acopy I8 aiso filed with Registrar
if NCLT satisfied that these nghts
are abused by auditor
Representatien may NOT be ;
« sent, or
+ read out
Power of NCLT
to change
f IR Suo moto d" H%T unﬂ;'a within 13
jays of recanpt of apghcation
N,CLT | " Onapplication by CG > #tshall mcg change of
-1 auditor and may 3gpont
e On application by any person concérned another auditar
Satisfied that auditor acted
in fraudulent manner or
colluded in fraud
Direct company to change the
A4 -
+ Removed auditor not eligible for
& years
+ Also liable ws 447
IS .
. On;g_/ a charte;ed Accountant can do audit
Qualifications :> = A firm may also do audit, where majority of partners ising i ; but onl
partners who are CA mag’sign on bel alf!{)f fir’;n prociising i esaaey Cos ’
i Disqualifications ;
ate (other than LLP)
employee of Co.
P, or Employee of Officer or employee of the Co.

'son, Relative or Partner
URITY or interest in
But relative may hold security in Co. of FACE VAVE < INR | lakh

Further, if holding exceeds INR | lakh, relative may take comrective action within 60 days CASH or Co-
: or > INR S Takh subsidiary

Person or Firm who has business relationship —

; With - CASH »C -subsidi idi ;
Business relation means any transacti , Co-subsidiary or Subsidiary of Associate Co.
= Professional services ! ot Eanmeecial purpase, axcept -

= Transactions er?tered in the ordinary course of business at ALP
Person whose relative is a director or KMP of the company

Audit & Auditor:
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e LR

142 Remuneration of auditor is fixed
J(manelaﬁon) — in general meeting, or

Note -~ Board may fix remuneration for first auditor appointed by it

Person who is in Tull time employment elsewhere
Partner of a firm if he is auditor of > 20 com
not counted in the limit of 20 companies)

Person who is convicted by court for fraud & 10 years have not elapsed
Person has directly or indirectly rendered services of section 144 to Co./ Holding/ Subsidiary

Note - When a disgualification is invoked after appointment, it will result in casual vacancy
Note - CASH means Company, Associate, Subsidiary and Holding company

panies (OPC, Dormant, Small Co. & Private Co. having PSC < INR 100 crore are |

In addition to Fees, remuneration shall

other services

T
l = include expenses incurred in conmnection with
— in such manner as may be prescribed l audit & facility extended to him )
| = but does not include, remuneration paid for any
|

Secti B e Right of access at all times the books of accounts
m’rsto l:)DllthS | | > Entitled to such other information & explanation as may be necessary
B : —
| regarding | Personal Expenses not charged to revenue ajc B |
| Inguiries } ) - Properly secured & not prejudicial to company
1 - Not shown as deposits _ |
| LS Shares allotted For cash — cash actually received & it not, position stated is correct
| LB Book entries not prejudicial
Investment (SP < Cost), NA to Investment or Banking Co.
i | Duty to .| Make audit report to members regarding True £ fair view
Dtk aeiilll PEPS Report shall take provisions of Act, AS and Shs into accoumt
— In case of gualification in audit report, shall state reasons therefor
| Report on
| Principal [ Books | [ B/ ] Branches | | All information
Assertions ‘ ‘ i
- Directors disqualification ufs 164(2)
Control AS g:;zgoeyﬁ,’g" - Qualification, adverse remark on
4 maintenance of accounts
T Transfer to 1EPF — delayed
D Dividend declared & paid as per section 123
Other S Company is using accounting software with audit trail (edit log) w.eF_ 1= April, 2022
matters | P Pending litigations
prescribed Provisions for material foreseeable losses on long term contracts
F Funds have not been advanced to any intermediary or received by the company From
other person; to lend or invest in Ultimate Beneficiaries

| Powers of | _,

CAG shall direct auditor the manner in which audit should be done

Auditor shall submit a copy of his audit report to CAG, including actions taken for directions received

from CAG

CAG shall within 60 days of receipt of audit report, have a right to
= conduct supplementary audit by authorised person

= comment upon or supplement audit report

CAG may cause test audit to be conducted

Audit of branch shall be conducted by

= Company’s auditor; or

= other person gqualified to be auditor;

= In case of foreign branch, company’s auditor or competent person as per laws of that country
Branch auditor shall send his report to company’s auditor

Duties & powers of branch auditor shall be similar to company’s auditor

 Every auditor shall comﬁlyio?tiishs
€6 will prescribe SAs made by ICAl in consultation with NFRA
Until notified by €6, SAs of ICAI shall be applicable

| CAG in Govt
' co.
_)
i e
|
| Branch
Audit -
-
-
SAs ] ﬁ)
5
—)
{\‘ CARO =5

For prescribéa companies - auditor also needs to do the reporting of CARO

Audit & Auditors
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4
Fraud Involving amount

-

< INR 1 crore
Auditor to report Board/ Company to dis
Audit Committee within Board's report
2 days

[

Y
-
porting L

Fraud re

n
{Section 143(12) + Rule 13]

Fraud Ihvolvlng amount
ZINR 1 crore

Auditor to report CG in following manner

close in

, A
Répan to Board/ Audit Committes
within 2 days

Seeking reply within 45 days

Nature of fraud + Nature of fraud with

criptio acription,

with deacription deacripti n, -
' yroximate + Approximate amoun

,:fw\\"wlus;}nvo!ven invalved, and Reply/ observations received Rrp‘w observation NoT

;m; + Parties invalvad, if within stipulated time received within “tpulateg -
+ Partiea involved remedial action not ltaken,

+ Remedial action taken
Forward Forward

réport + reply/ obsérvations +
comments to CG within 15 days
of raceipt of such reply
obaervations

raport + Note ’l.’w’ﬂamma dataily o
repont for which fafled to rage, Y
reply/ observations ty ¢g

Note — Above provisions apply to cost auditor and secretarial auditor as well

Note — In case of contravention, auditor is punishable with penalty of INR S lakh

— In case of listed company
and of INR | lakh - in case of any other company

Auditor shall not render following services, directly or indirectly, to Co./ Holding/ Subsidiary

F - Financial information system M |- Management services
| - Financial services outsourced ‘ _
| - Internal Audit A - Accounting & Book-keeping services

Investment Advisory Services
Investment Banking Services

Actuarial Services

Person appointed as auditor shall sign auditor’s report

Qualifications, observations or comments which have any adverse effect on functioning of company, shall be read in Gu
& shall be open for inspection by any member

All notices of M
shall be forwarded
to auditor

. Aujitar) shall attend meeting himself or through authorised representative (qualified to be m
auditor,
Co. can exempt auditor from attending meeting

Auditor has right to be heard at meeting on any business which concerns him as auditor

If provisions of section 139 to
146 (both inclusive) are
contravened

Implications on Fine ;

Co.
Officer in default

Min. ?/‘(re =1INR 25,000
Max. fine = INR S lakh or ¢ times the remuneration, whichever is less

Min.
INR 25,000

INR 10,000

auditor contravenes section
129, 144 or 14

if auditor _ contravened | Imprisonment = up to | year
provisions  with  intent to | Min. fine = INR 50,000
deceive Max. fine = s

INR 25 lakh or 2 times the remuneration, whichever is less

Note - Auditor shall also be liable to

Notef In case of firm, concerned
Imprisonment, only the partner(s)

ntenance of cﬁt}éfbﬁijh

refund remuneration to Co. & pay damages

partner and firm shall be Jointly & several liable. But for
who acted in fraudulent manner shall be liable

a — .

. p (  Applicability o Cost Audit
> Companies (including Forej VREE 7y ry

Co.) engaged j o 9% | | Basis during preceding FY T pasgsey

s ecif/e% ’ dn produstion of _Overall turmover —— Y Regulated sector -

szecif/'ed §oods or providing S "2'INR 50 crore > INR 100 crore

services,  whose " AND
OVERALL turnover js > INR 3 Aggreqated turnover F T T s ohp o —
2 kY - . 0 >

crore,d shall  maintaiy cost specitied goods & services l R 25 crore * INR 35 crore

N - Nt o to g o
applies to Micro or | * whose forex rev
s , enue from ey
mall enterprise which js operating in SE2 ports > 75% of total revenue
which s generating electricity for captive consum o
e P

-
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Appointment of Cost Auditor

Appointed by

Certificate from

Directors within 180 days of commencement of every financial year

Note — Statutory auditor can’t be appointed as cost auditor

Note - Only cost accountant in practice ¢ i i
Note / an be appointed as cost auditor
Note — He must comply with Cost accounting staerpdards l

auditor

Before such appointment, auditor shall give his wri ni
Followsing a’etai/; il ) all give his written consent % a CERTIFICATE containing the

e Not disqualified under Companies Act or Cost Accountants Act

e He satisfies section 14)
o Appointment is within limits

List of proceedings related to professional misconduct

Inform auditor +
| Notice to CG

Co. shall inform cost auditor of appointment

Co. shall file form CRA-2 with €6 within earlier of the following limits
e 30 days of Board meeting in which appointed, or

e 130 days of commencement of FY

Ter;{re of Cost = Cost auditor shall continue till expiry of earlier of the following ﬁ
Auditor e 130 days from closure of FY ]
e Date of submission of his report |
Removal of cost | - Removed by Board |
auditor - €6 shall be intimated in Form CRA-2
Filing of Casual - Filled by Board within 30 days |
Vacancy - ¢o. shall inform €6 in Form CRA-2 within 30 days of appointment
‘Wst augit report |-  Cost auditor shall submit his report to Board within 130 days from closure of the FY
to Boar
| Report to CG ~Co. shall within 30 days of receipt, furnish a copy of the report to CG
| Remuneration of
Cost auditor Companies required to constitute Audit Companies NOT reguired to constitute EE?
Committee Committee
| _s  Board shall appoint cost auditor on the | — Board shall appoint the cost auditor
| recommendation of A.C. _s  The remuneration of such cost auditor shall
s The AC. shall also recommend the be ratified by shareholders subseguently.

remuneration for cost auditor

Such remuneration as recommended by the
a.C. shall be considered and approved by
the board

Then this remuneration subsequently to be
ratified by the shareholders

Note — Penal provisions of section 147 will apply in this section as well.

-

<A Harsh Gupta

Audit & Auditors 0.5

e




ectronic Mode

Electronic Mode

= which has dla wl;':t‘;”:; ——/“‘ Telemarketing, te ecommuting, telemedicine, educatis,
i in India 7 i tion researc
veansa || meolf or through on gent, g | il B _ _
r: aan or | | physically or through I e Deposits or su_bscnpt/on in securities. In India or from
i b:f;y Eorpyorate - electronic mode; & D citizens of md_m . _
| incorporated . jucts  any business + Data communication services
' outside India | activity in India in any other -————1"Supply chain management, Financial settlements, we
H manner , $ tmarketing etc. )
| — 1l
“place of business” includes a share transfer or | | 0n E2D & B2C transactions -
ote - - of b on B R
registration office Note - Electronic mode excludes electronic based offering of securitie ¥
! L'FSC
I ~

" One or more Indian citizens N

_ One or more companies or bodies corporate in€erporated in india

_ One or more Indian citizens and one or more companies or body

|
corporate incorporated in India \_J:

= Chapter XXII of Companies Act, 2013, AND &
«  Such other provisions of Companies Act, 2013 as may be prescribed ||

B by €6 in respect of its Indian business |
Note - Remaining all foreign companies need to comply with section BZQﬁB% and 392 and 393 of this Chapter.

shall deliver to ROC ‘
Evety forsi _» | Within 30 days of establishment of its
very Foreigh compang Form FC-1 along with following place of business ‘
documents

J

——————» | certified English translation

Instrument defining the constitution
(e.g. MOA, AOA, statute)

\T

‘ ] rb lFuH address of J

‘ngstered or principal office

c. l Full address of l ol Principle place of business in India

a1 Particulars of opening & closing of place of business in INDIA on earlier occasions

e. | List of dire - ; calars |
r l pla rt/‘oc § 'a::m’s prescribed , | Secretary — prescribed particulars
F_ | Name(s) & address(es) of : —Jocuments |
e (es) of person(s) authorised to accept notices or locuments |
9. Tbeclaration e |
g : No director or authorised representativé
\ , ever been convicted or debarred from
. formation or management of companies

I 4h-., 1 Other information - prescribed :j

Note - The document shall be delivered to /.. 1.,

Note - In cas jon | .
e of alteration in any document, foreign company shall deliver Form F-2 within 30 days

- All documents shall be in Engli
. ish | j : .
%afge ::dal‘;'v :4:0: tm:»tslation is mgode so?tnhgi‘:palgnediaa',“/?t'sfhmlt ’bzh:;:hs:mt!c::est;;dwd fitnsiaon i E”ghSh
ate, attorney or ] !
o ;/m ;:I::tder entitled to appear before any High Court; or

language of the original and o g::qoh”s h‘Tanng, in the opinion of the Registrar, an adequate knowledge of the

|
|
|

Company incorporated outside India CA Harsh 4
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exempted by
C6, every
foreign
company shall

language

["Unless .

Prepare Balance Sheet a
along with prescribed documents

nd Profit & Loss account for every Financial Year as per Schedule Ii1

Documents required to be annexed as per the Chapter of Accounts of Companies

Documents relating to latest consolidated financial statements of the parent foreign company
. Statement of Related Party Transactions

. Statement of Repatriation of Profits

. Statement of Transfer of Funds Cincluding dividends, if any)

. list of gH laces of business in India as at the date with reference to which the balance sheet is
made in Form FC-3

Deliver to Roc a copy of those documents
= Within 6 months of close of v of foreign company to which documents relate

Audit of
accounts

{ = Extension up to 3 months can be granted by ROC

S =

Note - If any such document is not in the English lanquage, there shall be annexed to it a certified translation thereof in the English
a. Scope of audit = Accounts pertaining to Indian business operations
b. by whom - A practising CA or a firm of CA

Duty to exhibit What? " Name
its name etc ; ;
. : = Country of incorporation
Z((//ts_/de place of *  Fact that liability is limited
siness
Where? Outside every place of business in India
How? Conspicuously exhibited in
- Legible characters in English
- Legible characters in local language
Duty to exhibit | What? = Name
fts name etc. in = Country of incorporation
bills, letters etc. *  Fact that liability is limited 3
Where? = Business letters !\
= Billheads ;
= Notices :
= Official Publication
How? = Legible characters in English

i

Any document reguired to be served on a foreign company shall be deemed to be sufficiently served,
i¥ addressed to.any person whose name and address have been delivered to the Registrar under section 380 2
left at, or sent by post to, the address which has been so delivered to the Registrar or by electronic mode

Sec. 7| Debentures

Applicable to foreign company (mutatis mutandis)

Sec. 92 Annual Return
Sec. 135 CSR

in Rules)

Note - Every foreign company shall prepare and file to Registrar, within a period
of 60 days from end of FY, ANNUAL RETURN in Form FC.4

Sec. 128 " Books of account Applicable to foreign companies, subject to following modifications -

e  Books of account shall be kept at principal place of business in India,

o  Books of account shall be kept with respect to monies received and spent,
sales and purchases made and assets & liabilities, with respect to Indian

business

Sec.77to | Registration of
87 charges

Applicable to foreign companies (mutatis mutandis)

Sec. 206 to | Inspection, Inquiry | Applicable to foreign companies (mutatis mutandis) with respect to Indian
229 & Investigation business -

Applicable to foreign company (subject to such modifications as are contamedj ,
l

fees.

There shall be pald to the Registrar for registering any document required by the provisions of this Chapter, prescribed

Company incorporated outside India .2




Sec. 38%
(Expert’s

Alotment)

T

No person sh

wipaream shalljesue 1 ndia ang prospectis

and signed, and -

a. contamns

b. stat

No person shal
with a prospectus

provided that this shall not apply in connection Wi
all Tssue any prospectus in India of a company incorpora

" the in strume

}

the matte

| issue to any person in India, securities applicatio

" the enactmen

= address in In
inspected,

" the date on whic

" whether the compan

the following p/ul[/l()m 3

nt defining the con
ts under which the comp
dia where the said instrume

a. containing an expert statement, only if
«  he has given his written consent, and
= has not withdrawn his consent; or

b. if the prospectus does not
by all the provisions of sec

Sec. 389
(Registration of
Prospectus)

~ No person shall

/e in India any
prospectus of a
company

incorporated outside

India,

unless before
such issue or
circulation
_

I and the country in w
has established

principal office in In ia; and

specified under section 26

of a company incorporated out

stitution of the company,
any wWas incorporated,
nt, enactments can be

th an undenwriting agreement

ted outside India = |

|

have the effect of rendering all persons concerned bound *
tions 33 and 40

side India, unless the prospectys j:

hich the company was incorporated; and
a place of business in In

date

q

[ Not required in case prospect
is issued after 2 years g,
the date of commenceme
business

fro»;
nt of

~

n form of such a company, unless the form js jsgy,,

A statement shall be

deemed to be included iy ,
prospectus, if it is contained
In any report appearing op

the face thereof or by
reference incorporated

therein

a '/u,')'//w///lfrrrzo/ has been delivered for registration to the Reg

the prospectus states on the face of it that a copy /
delivered, and

there is attached to the copy, Expert's co

prospectus and

Consent of expert to the issue of prospectus
Copy of contracts for appointment of MD or manager .

Copy of other material contracts entered in the preceding 2
gears (not in ordinary course of business)

«  such documents as may be prescribed.

Co;;y of uhdem;i;i;lg ;§rée};eﬁt

nsent to n

Copy of Power of Attomey, if prospectus is
signed by authorized agent of director

o

1ay malke rules applicable for -

‘,‘4,<,44_‘ﬂ
e o

the offer of IDR;

the requirement of disclosures in prospectus or letter of offer issued in

connection with IDR;

the manner in which the IDR shall be dealt with in a de,
by custodian and undenvriters; and

the manner of sale, transfer or transmission of IDR,

pository mode and

compan

business in India

Sec. 391
(Application of
Sec.34 to 36 &
Ch. xx)

o

The provisions of sections 34 to 36 (both inclusive) shall apply to -

a. the issue of a prospectus by a company incorporated outside India under section 339 -
the issue of IDR by a foreign company. ,

b.

BeHTT
(punishment)

Cs
(validity of
Contracts)

on
(Exemptlons
under this
Chapter

1.3

1 |

If a foreign company contravenes the provisions of this Chapter

IG

4

‘Foreign company

very  officer

\ default

in

[ Fine S

| Min = INR | lakh

| Max = INR 3 lakh
Fine

y leailure by a company 1o

shall 1o aff

U7

until the ¢

incorporated outside

notification

L ne compant
pany
any legal proceedin

nall

not be ey

/

i 1 to ;’““’l ny
9 In respect of any such contract,
ompany b

by a company incorporated
outside India, whether the
has or has not
established any place of

In case of continuing oFfence, with an additional fine up 7 |
INR So,ooo.r’or every day after the first during which the
contravention continues

Min - INR 25,000
Max ~ INR S lakh

; y th the ﬁ;éviki‘ohs of this ch
I the vqhd/ty of any contract entered into by the company or its

ny has complicd with the provisions of this Act.

€6 may exempt any class of forei

/ gn companies or companie
India from any provision of this Chaptepr by :

> Copy of the notification to be laid before both Houses of Parliament

Company incorporated outside India

ability to be sueaq, :
uit, claim any set-off, make any counter-claim or institute ‘

dia and, if so, the address of e ;

— |
€6 has exempted Foreign companies as well 45 |
company incorporate outside India from the |
provisions of Sec. 387 to 392, in so far, they

relate to offering of securities in IFSC

CA Harsh Gupta




LLP Act, 2008 extends to entire India

c6, by notification, brings into force the provisions of this Act
Different provisions may be notified on different dates by C6

ly corporate Perpetual succession Separate Legal entity No mutual J;‘
Artificial legal person Common seal (VOIqu M‘; :’ a afer;czu . [
o Minimum 2 o Minimum 2 individuals as — ' : agement of business
partners designated partners, one being | + oo s 07 Profit only % Comisrtion e (L0

resident of India 9| €6 coninvestigate o E-filing of documents
o No limit on maximum partners * Compromise & arrangement as per act | » Foreign LLPs

Means a company as defined in Companies Act, 2013
and includes

o LLP registered in this Act .

Ll

LLP incorporated outside India ®  Company incorporated outside India
— does NOT include

e Corporation sole *  Co-operative society o body corporate (other than company or LLP)

as CG may prescribe

| Means any partner designated as such pursuant to section 7

Period from I April to 31% March of the

: But for LLP incorporated aofter 307 September, the financial year may end on 31
following year

March of the year next following that year

Means LLP incorporated outside lndiﬂ which establishes a place of business within India [

Means a partnership formed and registered under this Act

means
—  any written agreement which determines the mutual rights and duties of the partners
- between the partners of the LLP or E> and their rights and duties in relation to that LLP;

—  between the LLP and its partners

Means any person who becomes a partner in the LLP in accordance with the LLP agreement

LLP with
—  contribution < INR 25 lakh; AND
—  Tumover of preceding year < INR 40 lakh

Bz 4 o 53 v"> g b 3 e S
LLP is a body corpome Indian Partnership Act, 1932 shall not apply to LLP
Having a separate legal entity from its partners '
Have perpetual succession

Change in partners will not affect LLP

Lies

Disqualifications of Partner

An individual or An individual cannot become a partner of LLP if -
body corporate may | o He is of unsound mind
be partner in LLP" | o He is an undischarged insolvent i
e He has applied to be adjudicated as insolvent and application is pending

P N The only partn;‘:s who ha7 knou;leﬂg:e of the falft Ithcg L;P
L pa after 6 months o is carrying on business alone sha personally liable for
lsL)f :fhza I,L:,r(;:ir/{.t reduced below 2 re obligations of LLP

LLP 12,1




LLP shall have Al the partners are bodies
— Atleast 2 designated partners who are corporate or
individuals; and — in which ¢ OJ‘ ';'M'Ii .
hall be resident in artners  are individua
~ Iﬁrfd’/'eaa“ L "nd bodies corporate,
_ pesident in India means a person '
I:);? hask e:t’g;";d i India for = 120 days | Note - Every designated partner shall have DPIN
during the financial year

B ARNOLE T

R

Wno are
o partners of such LLp oy
o nominees of such bogje ¢

-9 COn

at least 2 individuals

07%

shall act as designated pa,,

N

Proceaure 0 aggointment

T

If incorporation document

- specifies who are designated
partners,  they shall  be
designated partner; -

or
- states that every partner shall
be designated partner

Any partner may become
designated partner by LLP
agreement

and
A partner may cease to be
designated partner as per
LLP agreement

Note - Prior written consep
obtained from Designated Parttn:f' i

Note - LLP shall intimate gep,
within 30 days about appoi”tmei‘;?;;t o
Designated Partner the

Designated partner shall be
responsible for all acts to be done by
statement etc.; and

liable to all penalties imposed on LLP for contravention of those provisions

_

LLP in respect of compliance with this Act — including filing of document, retyy

_)
N ZLP may appoint a designated partner within 30 | — If no designated partwer is appointed;
ays of a vacancy and or p each partner shall be
—> intimate Registrar within 30 days of | > if only on ' i leemed to be designated
e Y y one designated partner is left partner 9
Contravention of Who is liable Liable to a in case of continuing contravention, with
‘ Penalty of a further penalty of
Section 7(1) | LLP to have at least | LLP "and its every T 10,000 Ed
2 designated | partner ) 100 for each day after the first during |
partners who are which  such  contravention  continues,
;nd;wdug]s and at subject to a maximum of 7
east of them s - T ) lakh LLP ?
resident in India for Ehe &L ang 3
- T 50,000 for every partner of such |
; LLP. !
ection 7(4) | Non-filing of | LLP ;
- and its everi
Zar;/culars of | designated partner 4 % 5,000 T 100 for each day after them
esignated partner which  such  contravention  continués, }
subject to a maximum of 3
- T 50,000 for the L7 and
—> 3 25,000 for its every ;16‘5!?*\7:9‘1
' partner,
gf?erg;'ﬁ;} ?ezzﬁated rtthe LLP "and jts every ¥ 10,000
a ; : .
s dlsqualiﬁefj ner | partner 4 100 for each day after the first durind ||
or which  such  contravention continues, | |
V?;.a"‘y ;‘n e subject to a maximum of
office ~ o the - X | lakh ;
deslgnited sirin, for t.he LLP and ‘
L\g => T 50,000 for jts every PTVE 1
]
. ] //

~
~
]

|

» A Ahiscssk 22008



Incorporation document shall -
state the NAME
state the proposed BUSINESS

incorporation of LLP requires —
— 2 ormore persons for carrying on profitable business shall
subscribe their name to an incorporation document
Incorporation document is filed in Form rilLip

L]
5 .
_, statement from Advocate or CA or CS or Cost Accountant | © StOte the /LDEESS of registered office
and by any | subscriber that provicions complied o state the NAME 2 fDDRESS of partners
o state the NAME & ADDRESS of designated partners
l o other prescribed information
section 12 ‘ Registrar shall give the certificate of incol [
(L? i ; ail’ ertiricat rporation o 55 ol
,mm%ﬁ”" by | within 14 days P The certificate is signed by the Registrar and is ~onclucive cvidence
;:';e'r;ed o  Every LLP must have a registered office o LLP may shift the registered office and file
/ of the o A d_ocumdenfcf may be served on LLP, partner or designated partner at the il PR ce DRGUch Ehige ol Ragistrar
#) registered office or any other address specifically declared by LLP
Section 19 LLP, Shf’” by its rfame, be capable of 1>  Name shall_contain the words “Limited Liability
Effect) |- suing cfnd being sued ; PartBrship™r “LLP”
ggistratior - acquiring and holding the property : | > In the opinion of C6, name shall not be
| > having a common seal, if it decides to have one o undesirable; or
| > doing acts as a body corporate : o identical to other LLP or trademark i
4 R e 5
Section 16 - : . ‘
r(w‘ B o nay.applg ol SRR BERR Registrar il reserve the name for % 7o)
“Section 17 el
i IFLLP Is registered by | _s  then on application of :
(Rectification of | | 000 ohich is pp toatt |
Name) | | identical with other s sih FL O €6 may direct to change the name within '
LLP or company or e proprietor of trademark (application to Y g i l
brademark be made within 2 years); or S '
e company ‘
. .
| | Note — LLP shall give notice to Registrar within IS days of the change of the name — Registrar shall issue certificate of
| | incorporation — LLP shall change its name in LLP agreement within next 30 days
: Allotmte,nt of new > If LLP fails to change its name within 3 months
name by C6 s The new name of company shall automatically be = ORDNC + Year of passing of direction + serial
number + LLPIN number
—s  However, this does not apply to a case where application is pending with RD for disposal at the

-

L expiry of 3 months)

CAy
—aIsh Guptq LLP
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Ll

on the incorporatio

the persons W
incorporation docu

th
t
S— N .
- tten a reemh
ny pre-incorporation m
?u scﬁibers can impose obligations on LLP ’fratife; be

LP and part—n—é;sw’sﬁll be | >

s Helle g

any other person m
in accordance with

become q partne:; P,
e Lo o by

n of an LLP,

j j to the
bscribed their names
4 St;nent shall be its partners

{

e
] between L 4 i o hegy
7 'Z‘Ci‘iiled'?f ?LP agreement led with partners after the incorporation by ay,
ZLP agreement and any changes shall be filed w _y In absence of agreement, mutual rights to be ge,; ded
- Registrar within 30 days Schedule - S by%
-— . I —
SnaeaTaEa N i by giving a notice
] t 1N WrTE
| A person may cease to be a in the absence of ag;iegigatglrfﬁzf ot less than®0 Mys.s ;t},,zg ;
Voluntary partner of an LLP 1" the other partners asrtner partners of his intention 4 rotbe,
cessation accordance with an agreement being a pa - as partner sy
with the other partners; or > |
— |
A person shall ceasé to be a partner - -\
— on his death or dissolution of the LLP
ngspgg:;y —s if he is declared to be of unsound mma"by a competent cozrt g’
— if he has applied to be adjudged as an insolvent or declared as an insolv
. - ———
Effective _date | =, The former partner is to be regarded
of Cessation —s (in relation to any person dealing with the LLP)
s as still being a partner of the LLP unless -
o the person has notice that the former partner has ceased to be a parter, or
o notice that he has ceased to be a partner of the LLP has been delivered to the
Registrar
Riohts & Past obligations | The cessation of a partner does not by itself discharge tlhe partner from any obligation t
Liagbilities the LLP or other partners or any other person which he incurred while being o parter
of former . o
partners Right to his | Where a partner ceases to be a partver, unless otherwise provided in the LLP agreement,
capital the former partner or his leqal representative, shall be entitled to receive from the LLP -
.ﬁ%ﬁg%;%ﬁts& e capital contribution of the former partner made to the LLP; and
e his right to share in the accumulated profits,
after the deduction of accumulated losses, determined as at the date the former partner
ceased to be a partner.
No interferert;;e f Former partner or his legal representative shall ot Tnterfere n the management of e
n e LP
management
Intimation Every partner shall inform the LLP of any change n his name or address T |
ithi j I contravention, partner lia
opi'ctza;rge by | within a period of I days of such change to a penalty of IN; 10,000
Intimation An LLP shall -
to Reglaror — where a person becom
by LLP ok fs,;mr L 3083 or c.eases to be a partner, file a NOTICE with | f contravention, the LLP andt
9 within 30 days; and its every designated pa"f"eo’
—>  where there is any change in the name or ad liable to a penalty of INR 10,000 |

dress of a partner, file q

NOTICE with the Reglstrar within 30 days of such change 1

¢

shall be signed by the designated partner of the LLP; and

if it relates to an ji ) :
an incoming partner, shall contain a statement by such partner that he consents to becoming a partne!

I

/’/

e

lled with the Registrar in the prescribe

orm -

Fi Ing ot Notice | | —_— ;*‘x
gy Fomme | = Any person Lt)hf) ceases to be a partner e
artner : t':i,y P;'/msoll file with the Registrar the notice
IThe nas reasonable cause to belj 4
\ eve that the LLP may not file ice wi Registrar "
: It: case f’f any such notice filed by a partner, ! the notice with the ke
- un"?e’:jgtl;trzz :hhall ol;tain a confirmation to this effect from the LLP
e as also filed such not;
Where no confirmation js o) cp notice
ive ithi
L | apersonceasing to be q givon by the LLP within 15 days, the Registrar shall register the notice made by

partner

LLP

==

P a sl runtad



firm

whetne
partners

LLP is NOT LIABLE
by anything done
a partner in
deaying with a third
person if -

of the LLP/ firm

Issue
L Py
or a partner Is an agent of the LLP/ Yez Partnership firm ‘
Yes
r a partner is an agent of other “No~ | J
Yes \

— the partner has no authority to act; and
— the third person
e knows that he has no authority or
e does not know or believe him to be a partner of the LLP.

LLP is LIABLE if

—> a partner is liable to any person as a r i$si J i /
P o g aZt,;p b esult of a wrongful act or omission on his part during the business

Note — Obligation of LLP is solely of LLP and shall be met out of property of the LLP ‘

A partner is not

—> But this will not affect the personal liability of a partner for his own wrongful act or omission
—> But a partner shall not be personally liable for wrongful act of other partners

personally liable for
the obligations of
the LLP

Either with or without his
knowledge,

Mr. X

Mr. X by words spoken,
written or by conduct

represents himself or
permits to be
represented as a partner

—>

S If LLP, or any of its partners carries
out an activity with intent to defraud
any other person,

— their liability shall be UNLIMITED

But in case any such act is carried out by

a partner,

> the LLP is liable to the same extent
as the partner

— unless it is established by the LLP
that such act was without the
knowledge or the authority of the
LLp

employee, if it is satisfied that -

®  he has provided use

employee being convicted

A Hargp, bta

W
Partner’s s the business is con
liability after | — the continued use o
death

Court or Tribunal may reduce or waive any p

*  when any information given by him leads

his representation reaches
Mr. Y

Mr.

ere after a partner's aeat
tinued in the same LLP name,

£ that name or of the deceased partner's name

<hall not make his legal representative or his esta

lhere any business is ca

_ every person who was knowingly a party to the

On the faith of the
representation, Mr. Y gives
credit to the LLP

l then

o Mr. X isliable to Mr. Y

. Also, LLP is liable to
the extent of the
credit received

5~

ST
LLP
Y

te liable for any act of the LLP done after his death

raudulent intent, ‘
|

fraud shall be punishable with

rried on Wit

o IMPRISONMENT upto S years and

e FINE = INR 50,00

Where an LLP or any p
conducted the affairs of

_, then they shall b

any loss or damage by reason

Note - LLP shall not be

has acted fraudulently without knowledge of the LLP.

enalty of any par

ful information during investigation of such LL
to LLP or any partner or

e LIABLE TO PAY COMPENSATION to any person who has suffered

0 to INR S lakh.

artner or des?gnated partner or employee of such LLP has
the LLP in a fraudulent manner,

of such conduct

liable if any such partner or designated partner or employee

S
tner or
No partner or employee may be discharged,
demoted, suspended, threatened, harassed or in
any other manner discriminated merely because of
providing information

P, or

-

12.§




Books of Accounts

Every LLP shall,
—> within a pero
— prepare a State
—> signed by the d

{

The LLP shall maintain proKer books of account
relating to its affairs for each year
on cash basis or accrual basis and
occording to double entry system of accounting and
<hall maintain the same at its registered office and

preserved for 8 years

Every LLP shall fil

Pl

' Accounts of every LLP shall be audited

Exemption e

¢6, in consulation with NFRA, prescribed accounting
aond uditing standards as recommended by 1CAl

The incorporation document, names of partners and
changes made therein, Statement of Account and
Solvency and annual return

shall be available for inspection by any person on
payment of such fee as may be prescribed

In order to obtain such information as the Registrar
may consider necessary,

Statement

d of 6 months from the end of each financial yeg
ment of Account and Solvency and
esignated partners of the LLP

o the Statement of Account and Solvency wth the
Registrar within 30 da

— Audit LLP whose

Turmover < 40 lakh, and
Contribution < 25 lakh

cist 0 i
s Sition of a partne! may cons! . j roperty o7
e A uv';Zr/r;(;;;;é’ mo"a[bfe or immovable 0 intangible proPery L Th otary value of contribution of each partner $halj
, onet oy :
oy benefit to the LLP, potes, other agreements 10 | The mo ,Z;clo.:ed in the accounts of the LLp “
' i romissory '
e T
” ,
ontracts for services Per{o'MEd 2 g | : Irﬁr ‘47v’ﬁ
. ’ t A creditor of an L y therwise acts in rel
‘ . i+ or 0 n relj
sher | — which .,_,/r_end-» %id(;n that agreement e
L artner to contribute money o1 0 2 shall . obligation describe e
m: y _ot‘h'é" ol gt emices for an LLP sha ‘ , without notice of any compromise between partner;
y ‘ _ ; bl
property be as per the LLP agreement. | > may enforce the original obligation against such pary,,
‘J B B ) o — T T
I/_,_,JI"”EP‘—’A v—_\

ys from the end of 6 months of the financial gy

Every LLP shall file an annual retum wich
Registrar within 60 days from the end of
financial year

If in any retum or document, any pers
knowingly makes a false statement or omits oM
material fact, then he is punishable with
Imprisonment < 2 years; and

Fine = I lakh to S lakh

IR

he moy require any person including any present or
former partner or designated partner or employee of
an LLP

= In case any person does not answer such guestion or supply e
details or when the Registrar is not satisfied with the reply,

— the Registrar shall have power to SUMMON that person 10 apped
before him or an inspector or any other public officer whom ¥

10 oncwer any question or supply any details or
particulars in writing to him

Registrar may designate

Offences punishable with FINE oniy can b'é’é;mipounded'mﬂ
Compounding to be done by kD or officer authroised by 6

by a collecting a sum within the range of minimum i
fine provided gor such offence ¢ and maximum

N

)

| Note — No compounding if the same offence is repeated within 3 years

— .
After institution of \
prosecution |

[ ~ Offenceis compounded
//\’\'*\

j Before institution of i

prosecution |

No proseuction shall be

Compounding |
instituted / 19 is brought to

|

| the notice of court by
l Registrar and the offender
l shall be discharged

~
A

Application for compounidng is made t0 Regist®

who shall forward it ahead -
Once offence is compounded, intimation 1 9/
to Registrar within 7 days

/’/’

The compounding officer may direct any Pat"s‘:;"
designated partner or employee to file of regl

any document

In case of failure to comp!Y
with the order ,,

“twice the amount of maximum fine can

imposed

o




_, The rights of a partner to a share of the profits and losses of the
LLP and to receive distributions in accordance with the LLP

agreement are transferable

The tmn_sfer of right pursuant to this section does not,
by itself, entitle the transferee or assignee to
participate in the management or conduct of the
activities of the LLP, or access information conceming

£ cuch right by any partner does not by itself cause
ght by any p Y gause the transactions of the LLP

The transfer 0 _ .
tion of the partner or a dissolution and winding up of

the disassocia

Conversion of
L
———55 | Firm into LLP SECOND SCHEDULE
56 Private company into LLP THIRD SCHEDULE
7 Unlisted Public company into LLP FOURTH SCHEDULE

Registrar shall register the documents submitted under the ffe conversion

schedule and issue a certificate of registration
o There shall be LLP by the name specified in the certificate

LLP shall within 1S days inform the concerned Registrar of
firms and Registrar of companies

Note — Upon conversion, LLP and partners shall be bound by the | o

of registration
4l property shall be transferred and vest in LLP
Firm or company shall be deemed to be dissolved

provisions of the schedule

establishment of place of business by foreign LLPs within India and
carrying on their business therein by applying the provisions of the
Companies hAct, 2013 or such requlatory mechanism with such
composition as may be prescribed

¢6 may make rules for provisions in
relation to

-

NCLT Order

P
P
A

|

o Credior | T Dhelsare
= fa ' Material facts — Financial position and pending investigations E ovéler
N : ] facts — Financ, ition an :
| * Liguidator . Material facts — Financlel postton ol pelens |
VOTING | Samction by NCLT |
| I
\Injm'/l_yii;xn Binding on
Number - Voting — - All the creditors
' * - _4ll the partners
R . Onthe LLP
4 «  On the liguidator
Filed within 30 days —’;m—nﬁ';’_




15 ——
Power of NCLT to supervise Winding-up order
1f NCLT is satisfied that the compromise oy
cannot be worked out satisfactorily, it may y,
winding up the LLP

Array,
; y ation of the abe 7 May
shall have power to supervise the implementation v
compromise or arrangement; an ”
i jrecti ch modifications as it

mauy aive such directions or malke SUch v
maz 20nsia’er necessary for the proper implementation of

the compromise or arrangement

Where an application is made (o NCLT u/s 60
& itis shown to the NC LT that

Compromise & arrangement involves
= Reconstruction of the LLP; or
= [Involves amalgamation of 2 or more LLPs

Property or liabilities of Transferor LLP is requireq ¢, be
transferred to Transferee LLP

Transfer of assets to transferee LLP

provisions for the

Continuation of legal proceedings against transferee LLP
Dissolution, without winding up, of transferor LLP
Provision for any dissenting person

Other incidental and supplement matter

Order of NCLT
shall be filed
with the |

Jollowing matters Registrar within

Note - In case of an LLP being wound up, NCLT shall seek 30 days

report from the Registrar and Official liquidator
Note — LLP shall not be amalgamated with a company

The winding up 7 7 77 " B

of an 'in may AN LLP may be wound up by the Tribunal, -
be either )
voluntary or by '
the Tribunal
and LLP, so
wound up may

be dissolved 3. ifthe LLP has acted against the interests of the sovereignty and integrity of India, the security of the State or public order,

4. if the LLP has made a default in #il
S consecutive financial years, or

if the LLP decides that LLP be wound up by the Tribunal;

2. if, for a period of more than & months, the number of partners of the LLP is reduced below o

€6 may make
rules for
winding up and i ) .
dissolution S, if the Tribunal is of the opinion that it is Just and equitable that the LLP be wound

: und up.

ing with the Registrar the Statement of Account and Solvency or ammual retum for

Aﬁﬁf%& V/r:qaey /émtjhmt([),,”ey to ay’j ;.;raw sact /Cétm; 6(/I3b 3 ”,tohtlﬁcl-’a o e ! Compames |

ther business with the LLp and has the | ’ "

s I |

ame rights anl_ ‘: Zg’t' 9: ;’gft; B Dot s z copy ?f every such notification shall be laid before each |
o ouse of parliament for 30 days |

My document a8 et o
/ retur

registered or filed in time "

may be registered or file, after that

time, on payment
2 of such addjt;
fee as may%e prescribed s dditional

Second or subsequent offence Is punishable with
* Imprisonment as provided,
o fine shall be t15ice the amount of fine for such offenct







- 11t March 1897

3 . e * General definitions
¥ : GCA, 1868 ' applicable to all Central
‘} + B Cg{!_{?ffdﬂf@d ‘ _”7 to provide Acts & Regulations
1 - | I : I * Regulations that emerge
GCA. 1887 ] with the provisions of
» i Object Central Acts or Regulations

' :
i « Shorten the language of Central Acts
[ e Provide uniformity of expressions in Central Acts :

/,a[ T Mo territoriel extent clouse I [ Scope of “each section depends upon The text of the
Te"_"sz." . _s Its application is based on other | Paricaar seciion
Jurisdiction Central Acts Scope of each Note - GCA does not apply to State laws

section

Note - As per Article 367, GCA can also be used for
interpretation of the Constitution

act — Includes a series of acts — extend to illegal omissions
Affidovit/ Oathl | | dec offirmation and declaration and in the case of persons by law allowed to affirm or declare instead of swearng
e of FOUR elements ]
This is the first element. Its usage with the word “any” shows that the
definition of document is comprehensive.
Document This is the second element on which the matter finds a permanent form.
This represents third element by which such permanent form is acquired
and those can be letters, any figures, marks, symbols which can be used
to communicate between two persons.
This last element must be certain mutual or mechanical device employed }
on the substance. It must be by writing, expression or description.
Father where personal law permits include Adoptive father | Son where personal law permits include Adoptive son
Financial Year :1pea_lns the year commencing on the First day of Year Means a year reckoned according to British Calendar
o 1 R A ;
Good faith for Contract Act - Maung Aung Pu vs. Maung si Maung
600d F i 5 a thing done honestl .
e - whethger it is done nggli ently or not Nothing is said to be done in good faith which is done without due care
¢ and attention as is expected with a man of ordinary prudence
ﬂe"””e”f Includes both Central & State Government S -
" <hall include o
I tond

2. Eenefits to arise out of land i
(6‘.9. Right to collect future rents; right to extract minerals; Right of way to access are immovable properties but right to

Immovaple i arrears of rent is not immovable because this benefit has already arisen

 Properties 1
> '?‘ilngs Yo teorgt earslh tion of turbo altemator on platform is immovable property)
q. - Buildings, installation or erection ot tut mato o "
(igt stf:ld;jr:: gus'mber, rowing crops or grass though routed in earth, have been excluded from the definition of immovable
property by Transfer of Property Act, 1882)
4. Anything fastened to anything attac hed to earth -
'”’P'lson»,e"t It means imprison;;éht of either description (Rigorous or Simple) as defmed/ir Iivd/afrpena{‘ ¢ ode I

C 13.1
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Month
" Movable Property

Person

Coming into force
of an Act

(section $)

ERect of Repeal
(section 8)

Repeal of
Amendment Acts
(section 64)

Revival of
Repealed Acts
(section 7)

" Reference to
repealed
enactments
(section 8)

“Commencement
& Termination of
Time
(section 9)

{ according to the British Calendar
(OIS .

Means a month reckone o

— | el alls (¢ {

| 1y of every Jescription except Immov wie f

Propenty of every aes f
: ¢ sther incorporateda or not

[ Includes s body of individuals, wheth P

ssociation
> company > a ki

ymes into s Act comes into force immedia
¢ €3

A ' .pf{/ on eXPiration .5
't of the preceding its commencement of »
Nt € s

the .

<

s Unless a particular date is mentioned, ‘;;v A(,r ¢
: o th ich it receives the asse
force on the day on Whic h it receives ¢

President

| Repeal vs. Deletion — Navrangpura Gam Dhammegs .
Nado Nk

eal shall NOT Rmtuji Ramaji %
= Revive anything not in force
Affect previous operation of the Act repe‘aleya" Repeal” ordinarily brings about
«  Affect any right, privilege, obligation or liability accrued provision as if it never existed, ther

R the‘m;‘\ealed act . rights and all causes of action rel:
»  Affect any penalty, forfeiture or punishment incurred while 'dc‘let/l](? ordinarily take ad

under the repealed act legislature affecting the said etion, never to shit
*  Affect any investigation, legal proceeding or remedy effecting or wiping out of the provision as if it never i

1 oanl ton 't AfFort 1) I
ears, the repeal will not affect the amendmencr

Fany Amendment Act is repealed, then unless a different intention appears,
by that act.

Eg - If Parliament repeals Companies (Amendment) Act, 201S; the amendments done by it in Companies Act. 2013 shy
sustain

¢ shall be necessary Tor the purpose of reviving any enactment, EXPRESSELY to state that purpose

_ompanies Act

F'in any Act (say Sec. 9 of Depositories act, 1998) reference to any repealed act (say Sec. 187C (
given; it will automatically be read construed as reference to provision so re-enacted (i.e. Sec. 39 of Companies Act, 2013

" any series of days starts with the word “From then the | If any series of days ends with the word "o then the last 3

first day in the series is EXCLUDED | in the series is INCLUD D
' El

Computation of | IF

Time
(section 10)

the Court or Office is closed on the last day of the | This beneFit is not applicable to the Ind Act, I3

naian Limitation

prescribed period, then act shall be considered to be done if
it is done on the next day on which the court is op;n I

" Measurement of | Distance shall be measure n ) STane—
? 1 s s a straight Tine I
H : 9 € on a horizontal plane

(section 11)

Duty to be taken | Where any duty of customs or excise s Jeviable-

pro-rata
(section 12)

" Gender & Number

(section 13)

(section 14)
Power to suspend
or dismiss
(section 16)

|
}";Sdc’c'esﬁsors )
L(Section 18)

13.2

+

?

oy, 2ty on ang giver
accoraing to the same rate on any greater or lesser qudntity

Words lmpo I‘Hg t scully ” ] /des s ! 7 € <
a rt hE’ ma. U]IH{’ qendm mdudes ;8!77 ales N 7 Y& S 2 e
ales | Sy Qular words S} all NC ude pl

Wal an@ vice-versa

wWnere an power is conferre y
may be exge"'“’d from tf;n:t((; ;/;;;:) power | Power to | Where by any law, power t WMy PErson et
| appoin - J any law, power to any person is & %
‘ opiciot x f S‘;;" appointment may be maae either by name or by virtve ¢
| 4 office > 3
1 - (section 1) |

\
| Power of int h ™ |
| rower of appointment shall nclud | r
{ . ae po ituti

[ to S‘“prnd or dis it oY) Person er j‘;bst,tutlon 1 To JI'/"L{ alaw to ever ‘;‘u\‘n|\'\ ) For the time being oxe

functionaries
Section 17)

official title of the officer at present eXeCUting the functions

For indicating the relation of law to the
successors of any corporations havmt

perpetual succession, jt js suffici
4 : ent
_express their relation to the corporation to

Z:Zfe chiefs To apply a law to the J’:‘{\u’ es or subordimates Tartill

subordinates | of the superior
(section 19)

QCA cAH aUsh Guptq

quantity, by Weight, measure or value, then a ke duty s leviode

| the functions of an office, it shall be sufficient to mention the

AW S

performing the duties, it shall be sufficient to prescribe the duty

Citation 0

Eractmer




mencement
act
Y ecion 22)
| oF
FZontinuation 0
‘ f;ztiﬁcath‘ ~

Recovery of Fines

Power to
amend
rescan
(section 21)

words used In any notitication, order,
scheme, rule, form or bye law shall have
the same respective meaning as in the Act

" Rules may be made at any time after
PASSING of Act

«  But they will only be effective after
the COMMENCEMENT of the Act

Previous
Publication
(section 23)

« Where any Act is repealed and re-
enacted
»  Any notification, order, scheme, rule

etc. issued under the repealed act shall
continue in force

Section 63 to 70 of Indian Penal Code + | Offences

Power to I1SSUE notifications, rules, bye-laws etc. includes the

Y
power to ADD, AMEND, VARY or RESCIND

Where a power to make rules or bye-laws after previous
publication is given then -

N B

Oftender sha

\M.N).‘

Publish a draft

Publication shall be done in such manner as authority
deems to be sufficient

Specify a date on or after which draft will be taken into
consideration i
Consider any objections or suggestions which may be |
received ‘
Rule or bye laws made after previous publication shall be
conclusive

e llable under either or any of those acts out

(section 25) provisions of Code of Criminal Procedure | under 2 2 shall not be punished twice for the same offence
shall apply acts
(section 26)
“Sevice by Post | Where any document needs to be SERVED by POST, the |o |f o potice needs to be served by ‘Registered post
(section 27) - service shall deemed to be effective by acknowledgement due’: mere ‘registered post’ will not be
= Properly addressing sufficient
= Pre-paying United Commercial Bank vs. Bhim Sain Makhija
‘ *  Posting by registered post o Endorsement of refusal is deemed service of notice
Letter containing the document would be effected to be Jagdish Singhv vs. Natthu Singh
delivered in the ordinary course of post
Citation of * In any Act, any other enactment may be cited by If section 63 to 70 of IPC is mentioned in section 25 oF GCA
Enactments reference to the title, or short title or by number and | then both section 63 as well as 70 are also included
(section 28) years
. Ang provision may be cited by reference to section or
sub-section
W T Provision of GCA shall not affect the Application to | The word "Central Act’, except in section S and the word "Act”in
Previous repealed  construction of any previous enactment | Ordinances clauses 9, 13, 25, 40, 43, $3, S4 of section 3 and in section 25
W although it may be amended by an Act | (Section 30) | shall be deemed to include Ordinances
Section 29) commenced after GCA
A 13.3
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‘lf Al f,

»n

novision
anderstanding any pPle
M Vof the Act

My yov

> Nonever, the A

act but can be mentioned in any | s £ 4
w ' ¢
Definitions . section 2 of th p 3 E
t RS R ) clﬂ!: Conse
> Soemetames definitions W other Acts might also be usec onsent

we < L LAY . v 3

whaustive definition President's
Means anal’ & Means N vhaust i Assent
W > melusive definition
: ROWEeS ‘
AMean od e hodie 3 exchaustive definition
SANS AN SRS
Shall and Nay sh R mandatory TACT
Ma > not mandatory
ay
Sladwe > ’\“ e ' the .:\‘ ,\‘)u‘[;,";‘
s It is synongmous Rith an Act of Parliament

‘Document comprise of FOUR elements

This is the first element. lts usage with the word “any” shows that the

|
il Matte: definition of document is comprehensive
» Substance This is the second element on which the matter finds a permanent form. I

This represents third element by which such permanent form is acquired
> Means and those can be letters. any figures, marks, symbols which can be used
to communicate between wo persons.

This last element must be certain mutual or mechanical device employed

i Record on the substance. it must be by writing, expression or description.

Section 2(1§/ of tne Ingian Stamp Act mstrument” includes 7 > ey
209 » - S € cludes every document by which any right or liability is or
Instrument §99 purports to be created, transferred, extended, extinguished or recorded
- Deed” as an instrument (n Writing purporting to effect some legal disposition. Example — Sale deed

General Classification of Interpretation !
o ,

1
2 ]
Legal " -
' Doctrinal
¢ S—
1
X When its purpose is to disco
» and true’ meani
¢ ¢ : Na true’ meaning of the sta
1
1
|}
. * !
" ]
Authentic Usual 1 *
— Gram q
| Srammatical
When rute of When it nes ] | ml.gﬂ!
> |
from some other : l‘t .Iwn the court applies When the court goes
S
Soagiduliopes ! only the ordinary ‘rules | beyond the words
s CUSIOM Or case lay t *ech’ for n’)dll)g S @O
and tries to discover
Exemirie & [ Qut the meaning of the
LRI L LI \ E e e the inte f the
General Clauses Aot Loctrine of Indooe | wards used in the S!a!l' ;“ ;;!/\:I:”i other
Menagement p statute | Ae in some o
\ | way
| Exceptions to I Rhere letter of Taw s | Y gy
| grammatical . ¥ SIS
the text leadc ta
Interpretation 2. If the text leads to an unreasonable resylp that

1t is self-ey;
evident that the legislature could wot mean wohat it SO¥S

- Interpreta_gjgﬂ_ of Statues

CA Harsh Gupta
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Literal - The literal ihterpfetalion is that which regarc;s conclusi
Literal usively the verbal e ssion |
B of th_e Iaw__ It does not look beyond the literal sense). The duty of the Court is to?srgenain ‘
the‘mtent;on of the legislature and seek for that intent in every legitimate way, but first of |
all in the words and the language employed. . ?
L |

S—

[ , e
| Eunctional - It departs from the letter of the law and seeks elsewhere for some other and

»| more satisfactory evidence of the true intention of the legislature. In other words, it is
l[ necessary to determine the relative claims of the letters and the spirit of the enacted law

Interpretation vs. Construction

[ ) ~Going by the literal meaning [ = | Interpretation
Going behind the spirit of the provision i.e. constructing | _ p 1
T L ) the rz}ganing = onstruction

Cardinal Rule This Rule can be summed up under the following neadings -
ESSction = Words should be understood in their ;
natural and ar Heal : |.  Natural & Grammatical Meaning
and grammagical Meanirg Law should be first understood in their ordinary, natural and popular sense

= Interpretation as per rules of grammar If there is any absurdity, then only the grammatical sense must be modified

=  Choice between narrower and wider 2. Teéhnical words

meaning — adopt a wider one Technical words should be interpreted in technical sense only
Eg - ‘H-DC’
" Rule of = Ut res magis valeat quam pereat’ — words must be | = If literal meaning defeat the object of legislature, Court can
e Reasonable construed to lead to a sensible meaning depart from the dictionary meaning
y 5% Construction « At times 2 meaning are possible — one making statue . . ] i .
d vague and other Ieadirbq to certainty — in such case | E9 ~ implied powers’ in case of Objects clause of MOA of 2
e later should be followe company
Rule of «  Statue must be read as a whole = In case of clash, A specific provision will override the general provision
7 Harmonious «  Avoid ‘head on clash’ between 2 |=  Also look for words like ‘subject to’, ‘notwithstanding” & ‘without prejudice’
Construction sections = Ifit is impossible to avoid inconsistency
s Where 2 provisions can’t be reconciled, »  Provision enacted later in point of time must prevail
interpret in such a way that effect > If provisions are enacted at the same time, Provision appearing later in
may be given to both Act shall prevail
Rdle in Heydon's | = In case of possibility of more than one interpretation, § key considerations
case or Mischief most firmly established one shall be followed I What was the law before the making of the Act’
Reke e Court must follow that construction which supress the | 2. What was the mischief or defect caused by the earlier law?
mischief and advance the remedy 3. How does the act of Parliament seek to resolve or cure the

mischief or deficiency? and L

4. What are the true reasons for the remedy.

xtended rr;ga;i;g 1
can only be done
ible and not when

| Rule of Beneficial "« Bemeficial construction will be given to a statute, | = In such cases it is permissible to give an &
to words or clauses in enactments. But this

Construction i ] ] isions f roving the
jch brings into effect provisions for imp 9 i A
Nh / as,:es of people who are under when two constructions are reasonably poss

conditions of certain cl ( A
privileged or who have not been treated fairly in the the words in a statute are quite clear.
past. ]
?ﬁ?{"* o TA~ Comwmon sense rule B "0r"and And
xceptional | . I
‘: Cons,:'tuctlon | General Rule — Full effect must be given to every word | | General Rule , | e The word ‘and’is -conjucg/ve
?Exception > if no sensible meaning can be given to | | . The word ‘or is dli/tl'"’t'tit
| a word, that word should be eliminated | FException | , | To give effect to the intention of the
K [ | ‘ legislature )
\ || - Read ‘and’ as ‘or’; and
|| | « Reador’asand” |

| I

|
| ———
1 — - s

CA Harsh Gupta Interpretation of Statues




.—””' ) ¢, ‘May,
e i —
May - directory in nature
Some exceptions
= Used as a matter of pure conventional courtesy
«  Involves a discretion coupled with an obligation
« it confers a positive benefit to the general class of

subjects, or -
= a {emedy would be advanced, and a mischief

suppressed, or .
. 9iviﬁg the word, a directory significance would defeat

the very object of the Act

Rule of Ejusdem | s The term ‘Ejusdem Generis’ means ‘0 -
Generis s General words take their colour from the specific words

‘ CONDITIONS to apply this rule -
«  The statute has used certain specific words,
«  The specific words constitute a class,
»  The class is not exhausted,
= A general term follows the specific words, and
«  There is no indication of a different legislative intent

S T

Effect of Us Optima Lequm interpresest consuetudo
or Doctrine

Contempranea

Expositio the custom is the best interpreter of the law

F the same kind or species’

must’ and ‘shall’ 7

shall & must— mandatory in nature
Some exceptions
« used against the Government
the intention of the legislature demands the same
the mandatory interpretation leads to absurdity

} ] Ity provision, no diserepi. . |
Note — Where shall is used in a penalty p , 10 discretig, . |
left to the Court to determine whether such provision is d,',e':t": |
or mandatory — it has to be taken as mandatory ory |

Exceptions

{

> If preceding as well as suceeeding worg
general s
> Where particular words exhaust the g,
category
Where specific words are diverse in characte,
Express intention of the legislature that gepey,
term should not draw its colour from specif,
words

Contempranea expositoest optima et fortissima in lege

¢

the best way to interpret a document is to read it as it would
have been read when made

Noscitur a Sociis | The meaning of a word is to be judged keeping in mind the

associated words
Eg - Plant & Machinery

TEis a rule wider than the rule of Ejusdem Generis, rather Ejusdem
Generis is only an application of the noscitur a sociis.

or interpretation
Long title -
= It described the law
= It is admissible aid to interpretation

| = However, it will not override clear meaning of law

Expresses the scope, object & purpose of the Act
= It can be used for interpreting the law

= However, it will not ovenride the plain provision of
the Act

[ Headings & Title | =
of Chapter

Sections dealing with a common object are grouped together under a Chapter
= They may be referred for construing the enactment or its parts.

= However, they will not override the plain meaning of words of the enactment

|* Also, they cannot control or override a section
["Marginal Notes | =
-

|
& Note — Marginal notes a

interpretation
Definitional | Restrictive niti
Def) ] i
sections | Extensive Definitions MZ;:;M”S staring with
| -
| Includes >
: Means & includes >
| To apply to & includes N
" | Is deemed to include >
Ambiguous S 1% 2
definttions *  Interpreted in the lig
-

. Such definitions should not be

ht of other provisions of the act

a”, fff'“‘.ii Lok & mnornll bdd e ————— ¢ ? ‘
There is difference of opinion, but the generally held view is that marginal notes cannot be used for construing the sections
However, many cases show that marginal notes may be referred in exc

eptional cases, like to remove an ambiguity

ppended to the Articles of the constitution are a part of the constitution and can be used for

restrictive & exhaustive
extensive

exhaustive

extensive

extensive

_
—
|

ed

read in isolation, it must be read in the context in which it 1S ¥

CA Harsh Gupta
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—
usosm

ne Ad

ision o

Fillustrations

Explanation

| = It clears up the ambiguity
| -

e Carves out an exception to the

Definitions subject to
contrary context

o the language of the provision and

o the object intended to be served thereby

«  clarify the application of provision Schedules

«  forms part of the statue
« in case of conflict, section will prevail

Explain the meaning of the text of the section
May also be used to include or exclude something

But should not be construed as to widen the ambit

of the section

Difference
main provision

«  Ordinarily it does not state a
general rule

Exception

iShen a word is defined to bear a number of inclusive meanings, the sense in which the word Is used

in a particular provision must be ascertained from
e the context of the scheme of the Act,

Read statue
as a whole

“Exception” is intended to

| s Part of the act & read together with the act
«  But cannot control or prevail over the expression
in the law

Construction of a statue is to be made of all its
parts taken together

Each part must be interpreted in harmony with
the others

betwoeen Proviso, Exception & Saving clause "

\

i
{ |

~ Proviso ‘ ~ Saving Clause
Broviso” 1s used to remove | ‘Saving clause” s used to
from | preserve from destruction

«  However, proviso may serve the restrain the‘ enacting | special  cases rve fr
following purpose clause to particular cases. general enactment .and certain rights, remedies
~ Imposing conditions provide for them specially | or  privileges already |
- Giving c?arifications Y | existing -
- Making substantive
provisions B

Consolidating
statues &

Usage

‘
e -
| Dictionary
meaning

|
|

i

CA Harsh Gupta

Keep in mind the his

before
Speech

Report of expert commitiees W

| Report of Expert Committees
parliament

«  In case of consolidating laws, cou

w1t is well known that where the meaning of the lang
w interpreted and acted upon over a long period — may

Interpreting oné act Wi > language o another

Where different acts are pari-materia (ie. on same
subject); they may be construed together as one system
| = Incaseof discrepancy, act introduced later in point of time

will prevail

|

| am— - - —
T« Refer the act in question to find a meaning

|« Where a word is not defined in the act, we may refer to

dictionaries
We must always take into consideration the context

|« Fortechnical terms use technical dictionaries

tory of extemal circums
«  Also consider whether the statue was inten

es at the time of introdu
«  Parliamentary discussions during the progress of the bill

tance which led to enactment of the law
ded to alter the law or leave it where it stood

ction of the bill

ich examined the bill and made recommendations to the |

rt may presume that it is not intended to alter the law
«  Previous laws may solve doubtful points in the present statue

previous laws ‘ -
" The acts done under a statute provide quite often the key to the statute itself
uage in a statute is doubtful, usage - how that language has been

determine its true meaning

T Reference to repealed acts

Where a part of an Act has been repealed, it loses its
operative force. Nevertheless, such a repealed part of the Act
may still be taken into account for construing the
unrepealed part. This is so because it is part of the history
of the new Act
Forei

decisions

« Foreign decisions following the same
system of j risprudence as ours may
be referre

«  However, prime importance is always
given to Indian case laws

14.4

Interpretation of Statues

T ——



Uniformity in | = It is inexpedient to construe the te

Interpretation — The first point is that one has to
fromrppoint of what a ree:sona ble man, meaning reference to the terms of another of one deedb’
view of a ~  who has taken care to inform himself of . ) .
reasonable man the surrounding circumstances of a deeg ' ;z;t:etr‘:):,t I;i?}z’,ezstt‘:’é:ﬁ;‘fgih?:t:’;same Worg
] e
o o docomen, and of s scope on s he contos compels e ot e
- would understand by the words used in 0
l that deed or document

The Golden Rule |=  Ascertain intention of the parties «  Status and tza"""@ of the »P‘é;tfé's'm\
«  Document shall be considered as a whole also to be taken into account S hove

oOne invalid clause does not make the optine 7—
void - I docupmey
s However, if the invalid clause is an integry
document so as to render it impossible 1y o o the
good from bad, the whole document is Yoid severe th,

| Earlier clause to “in case of clash, earlier clause will override the | Effect of one [-
 override later one invalid clause

S5
14 Interpretation of stptec o
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T, , .
tends to Whole of | It also applied to branches, offices & agencies outside
pol ¥ | India owned or controlled by a Person Resident in India
—

1t includes

o Individual
e Firm
. A,fr&m;!_/uv'dl(al person

o HUF e Company
o AOP or ROI, whether incorporated or not
o Agency, office or branch controlled by such person

s NOT include

Empioyment

Busimess or Yocobon

< o™

A
/]

- Umeertom peng

Person whe has come Lo .| E - Employment
Othemwise than d
ndic or stoys i Indi6 Tor B - Busimess or Yocalios
U - Uncertoin perod

R

The expression “Foreign Currency” means any
currency other than Indian currency

Means a person who
is not a PRI

= Any person or body
co;pomte incorporated in
India

any office, branch or
agency n India
controlled by PROI

Any office, branch or

agency outside India
controlled by PRI
Note — Citizenship is not a

relevant criterion

Note - Residential status /s
for a particular date & not for

a year

B Means o transaction, which alters the assets or Tiabilities

s Outside India of PRI; or = In India of PROI
g =3 R %

)l %’c‘iﬁﬂﬂ ST

L Assets acquired outside
7% Amortisation of loans etc. # India when xrson \oas PROI
FNo Testriction _can be | PRI may continue to hold or |
y s - - \ imposed for payment due on ‘ transfer foreign exchange
bebt instruments Won-Debt Instruments \ account o | assets if they were acquired
. - e y ’ 1
= ™ requlated by “ = Amortisation of loans | s When he was PROI; or
= ! B 1 | s Depreciation of direct | « Inherited from a person
' 14 7] i 6 j investments who was PRO!
— < |

Assets acquired in India
when person was PRI
PROI may continue to hold or ]
transfer  foreign exchange
assets if they were acquired

When he was PRI, or
Inherited from a person
who was PRI

Investment in India by a PROI, I.€

Investment in foreign securities

Foreign currency loans raised in India and abroad
Transfer of immovable property outside India ;
Guarantees issued by a PRI in favour of a PROI
Export, import and holding of currency/currency | o
notes .

by a PROI, and
- investment by way of contribu

Acquisition

-
1

FEMA
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L

issue of security by an entity in India

a firm or a proprietorship concern or an AOP in India
and transfer of immovable property in India by a PROI
Guarantee by a PROI in favour of, or on bghalf of, a PRI

and investment therein

tion by a PROI to the capital of




ru import and export of currency/currenc .
5R0] or vice- | = Import an Y notes |
fes by a PRI from @ PROI el from b

Deposits between a PRI and a PROI Y a

Foreign currency accounts in India of a pro)

e« Remittance outside India of capital assets j, India of ;
of a

= Loans and overdra
versa

«  Maintenance of fore
outside India

L
ign currency accounts n or

«  Taking out of insurance policy from an insurance il P
company outside India a  Undertake derivative contracts R0
'« Remittance outside India of capital assets of a PRI
o Undertake derivative contracts 1
A . - - z i
VIDUAL may draw < g )
A BESIDENT INDIVID may w < § 2,506,000 P T .

0. No CAT is permitted, save oS those But (similar lim#t for CuAT shall be C’Ubbed)
" in the Act, wles o lations b fow ifi
provided in the Act, v regu — For drawal > £ 2,50‘0007 limit §p8£lfl€d in relevant requl ot
€q a,lon; to ﬂpph,

CATs ore prohibited, unless permitted
Note ~ This $ 2,50,000 shall not be remitted to non-¢
- gqp_emt’ve"ﬁum,‘n:

o Chit fund business 1 o Nidhi Cf)mpany

o Trading in Tromsferable Dev

o Agricultural or plontation activities | .
Rights elopment
b No PROI shall moke — " Real estate business or construction of Farm houses
investments in
does not include

Development of township, construction of residential/ commercial premises
roads, bridges % REITs I

No PRI sholl undertake CAT with Democratic Republic of Korea, unless approved by C6 — Order dated April 21, 2017 7

¢ Existing investment transactions with Korea, which is not permitted, shall be closed & settled within 130 days of the ;rdpr

~

Means o transaction, other than CAT & includes

*  Payment due in connection with foreign t
ment due in ¢ rade & short- ] i
credit focilities in ordinary course of business; S ;:f\/%’:’ti;,:ng nterest on loans & et income o

*  Remittance for | j
residing abroa’d wving expenses of parents, spouse & children = Expenses in connection with foreign travel, education
& medical care of parents, spouse & children

—~  CubTs ore aliways permitted unless prohibited
— LG ros the power to impose restrictions on CuAT

1. Remittance out of . ,,;,T.
IoLLery winnings -_
) J 3 S. Paym
2. Remittance of income from 10cing/ ridine et yment of commission on equity investment in N/ WOS abroad &
hobby y/ riding etc. or | 6. Payment of commission on exports under Rupee State Credit 3
- “rnac PEc <> 4 wre & i

any other
; | EXCEP nvoi r
’ Ibe;' for purchase of lottery ticket: banned/ ! 7. R " upto 10% of invoice value of exports of Tea & Tob
prescribed magazines, footholl pools <o - Remittance of dividend ’ :
s ag ootball pools, sweepstakes | is applicable ividend by a company to which dividend ¢ i
4 Payment related to ¢ oll Eoc) ¥ Remittance of int | *
Call Back services of t Ol road or interest income om held in Non-X ‘,C
o elephones Special Rupee Scheme A/e i e
I " RemWiance of Trci b1 of .
Z F f o - harted by PSU |86 Caltaral 7
cyment of vport thiouo ST |
Govt Departme nt or PSY . n transport by q 7. Ad |
t or F on CIf ba vertisement in foreig o ¢ povt ar
’o‘ and FAS bﬂ‘l;) (othe’ than t‘“(,(‘("x"l't[_; £ 10 00 eign print megia Dy LAt {ov 'C:ee’h
3. Remittance <
of contamer et X : !
exceeding the rate prescribed ntion  charge '%’ffszt%i" No restriction if for promation of toursm foreq”
Shipping - by birector General of 3 $ and intematious) bidding d
Remittance of » . abrod
4. Remittance of | by a prize money/ sponsorship of sports activity
ring charges of 1 person uthe’ th . Level 5P0rfs
channels anspond i an Intemational/ National/ State
s or Internet Service Provides e 9 Bodies, if amount involved > £ 1,00,000
« Multi-modal trar Sport oper¢ Rem,tta” . '
____toagents abroad perators making remittapce ce of membership of P&I Club
S
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Facilities  for
Individuals

| Facilities  for
persons  other
| than Individuals

Individuals can avail foreign exchange upto $ 2,50,000 in a FY for CuATs
For additional remittance, approval of RBI is required

For the following purposes, individuals may avail foreign exchange > $ 2,50,000 if required by respective
foreign country without RBI approval

e Emigration

e Expenses in connection with medical treatments abroad

e Studies abroad ,‘
The limit of $ 2,50,000 for CuAT shall be clubbed with LRS + CATs

1

BN

> Remittance up to net salary can be done by a Person who is resident but not permanently resident in India |
& |
e s a citizen of a foreign state other than Pakistan; or
e s a citizen of India, who is on deputation to office or branch of a foreign company or subsidiary or |

2V in India of such foreign company
Note - A person resident in India on account of his employment or deputation of o specified duration
(irrespective of length thereof) or for a specific job or assignments, the duration of which does not exceed 3
years, is a resident but not permanently resident

a. | Donations for T | exceedng

o creation of Chairs in reputed educational institutes, ® 1% of their foreign

e contribution to funds (not being an investment fund) earings during
promoted by educational institutes; and s o

e contribution to a technical institution or body or | USD 50,00,000 it dosdr Bl
association in the field of activity of the donor Company. oy e

— S

excnange
e previous 3

Commission, per transaction, to agents abroad Tor sale of | exceeding
residential flats or commercial plots in India " USD 25,000 or

5 S% of the inward remittance
whichever is MORE

[ Remittances

= for any consultancy services in respect of infrastructure |®  exceeding USD 1,00,00,000 per

>

projects project
= forother consultancy services procured from outside India | = exceeding USD 10,00,000 per
project
d_ | Remittances by an entity in India by way of reimbursement | exceeding
of pre-incorporation expenses: " 5% of investment brought into
India or )

= USD 1,00,000
whichever is MORE

Remittance from RFC
Alc

No approval from €6 or RBI is required for any remittance out of RFC A/c

| Remittance from EEFC | -
| Ale

No approval From CG or RBI is required for any remittance out of EEFC Alc

However, approval Is required for the following transactions
- Remittance for membership of P & | Club.

Commission, per transaction, to agents abroad for sale of residential flats or commercial plots in India exceeding
USD 25,000 or $% of the inward remittance whichever is more.

= Remittances exceeding 5% of investment brought into India or USD 100,000 whichever is higher, by an entity in
India by way of reimbursement of pre-incorporation expenses . ‘

emational credit

Card

card.

“17if a person is on a visit abroad, he can incur expenditure stated in Schedule IIT if he incurs it through Int

Save as otherwise providea,
a. Deal in or transfer any foreign exchange or security to any person not being an AP

b. Make any payment to or for the credit of any Person resident outside India in any manner
¢. Receive any payment on behalf of Person resident outside India, otherwise than through AP

d. Enter into any financial transaction in India as a consideration for transfer of a right to acquire any
any person (Hawala

o person sha

asset outside India by

CA Harsh Gupta
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Save as othenwise provided in this Act,
- no PRI shall
- acquire, hold, own, possess or transfer

—  any foreign exchange, foreign security or any immovable property situated outside India.

—> €6 shall establish Directorate of Enforcement with a director & other prescribed officers of ED

— €6 may authorise following officers to appoint officers of ED below the rank of Assistant Director of Enforcement
‘ = Director of Enforcement,
*  Additional Director of Enforcement
* Special Director of Enforcement
* Deputy Director of Enforcement

S— _— i ..
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